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NOTICE

MOTICE is hereby given that the Thiry fitth (35" Annuwal General Meeting of Members of Shilchar Technologies Limited
(the Company) will be held at the Registered office of the Company at Bil Road, Bil- 391 410, District Vadodara, in the State
of Gujarat on Saturday, 14" August, 2021 at 10:00 am. to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statemenis of the Company for the financial year ended on 31*
March, 2021 including the Balance Sheei as al March 31, 2021 and the Statement of Profit of Loss and Cash Flow for
the year ended on that date together with and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statement of the Company, the Boards Report and the Auditors” Report therson
for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 be and are hereby received, approved and adopled.”

2. Todeclare a Dividend on equity shares of the Company for the financial year ended 31* March, 2021.

“AESOLVED THAT tha Dividend at the rate of Rs. 1.50 par Equity Share on 38.13.400 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each as
recommendad by the Board of Directors be and is hereoy approved.”

3. Toappoint a Director in place of Mr. Alay J. Shah (DIN 00263538), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
himself for re-appointment.

"RESOLVED THAT Mr. Alay J. Shah {DIN 00263538). a Director of the Company who retires by rotation at this Meeting being
aligible for re-appointment, ba and is hereby ra-appointed as Director of the Company whase period of Office shall be
liable to determination by retirement of Director by rotation,”

Special Business;
4. Toconsiderand, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant o pravision of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 4 of Companies
{Audit & Auditors) Rules. 2014 and upon recommendation Audit committea and as proposed by the Board, consent of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to pay remuneration of Rs.25,000/- excluding out of pocket expenses plus applicable
GET to Cost Auditors of the Company Mis. K H Shah & Co, Cost Accountanis, Vadodara for the EY. 20212022,

RESOLVED FURTHER that the Board of Directors and / or its delegated authority be and is hereby authorized to do all acts
and to take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expadient to give effect 10 the abave resolution,”

By order of the Board of Directors
Far Shilchar Technologies Limited
Placa: Bil, District Vadodara
Date: 04.06.2021

Mika Trwar
Company Secretary
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rDutnI.Is of Directors seaking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meting

(PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36{3) of THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)
REGULATIONS, 2015)

MName of Director Mr. Alay Shah
Date of Birth 04.07.1966
Date of Appointment 30.07.2003
Expertise in Specific Functional Area Production, Finance, Marketing & Administration
Qualifications BS (ElectronicsEngmeering Technology)
Directors in other public limited companies Mil
Other positions Mil
Mambership of committees in other public limited companies Mil
Inter relationship Mil
Sharas held in the company 1045516
NOTES:

1. The Register of members and Share Transler Books of the Company will remain closed from 09/08/2021 to 14082021
{both days inclusive) for annual closing and determining the entitlement of shareholders o the final dividend for 2020-21

2. The Explanatory statement purswant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets out the details relating to the
special business at the meeting, is annexad herato,

3. In view of the situation arising due to COVID-19 global pandamic, the general meetings of the companies shall be
conducted as per the guidelines issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide Circular Mo, 14/2020 dated April 8,
2020, Circular No. 172020 dated Apnil 13, 2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. The forthcoming AGM will
thus be held through video conferencing (VC) or ather audio visual means (ODAVM). Hence, Members can attend and
participate in the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM.

4. In continuation of this Ministry's General Circular No. 20/2020, dated 05th May, 2020 and after due examination, it has
been decided to allow companies whose AGMs ware due to be held in the year 2020, or became due in the year 2021, to
conduct their AGMs on or before 31.12.2021, in accordance with the requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
General Circular Mo, 20/2020 as per MCA cirgular no. 02/2021 dated January, 13, 2021,

3. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Compamies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI {Listing Ooligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company
is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be iransacted at the AGM. For this
purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (COSL) for
facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting's agency. The facility of casting votes by a member
using remote e-voting as well as the e-voling system on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL,

6. TheMembers can join the AGMin the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes baefore and after the schaduled time of the commencement
of the Meeting by following the procedure mentionad in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through YC/OAVM
will be made available to at least 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders
{Sharehaldars holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directars, Key Managerial Personnal,
the Chairpersans of the Audit Committee, Momination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relaticnship
Committes, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis

7. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of asceraining
the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013,

(2)
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Process for those shareholders whose email s ara not registerad:

For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Mame of shareholder, scanned copy of the
share cerificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanred copy of PAN card), AADHAR (sell attested scanned copy of
Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA amail id.

For Demat shareholders -, please provide Demat account detials (COSL-16 digit beneficiary ID or NSDL-16 digit DPID «
CLID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card),
AMADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to Comparny/RTA email id.

With effect from Apgril 01, 2014, imfer-alia. provisions of section 149 of Companies Act, 2013, has been brought into forca.
In terms of the said section read with section 152(8) of the Act, the provisions of retirement by rotation are not applicable
1o Independent Directors. Accordingly, Mr. Alay J. Shah, Director will retire at the ensuing annual general maating and
being eligible offers himseli for re-appointment.

In terms of THE SEBI (LISTING O8LIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 details of
director retiring by rofation at the ensuing annual genaral meeting is given in annexure fo this notice,

Statement as required under section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of special business is annexed hereto.

Subject to the provisions of section 126 of the Companies Act, 2013, dividend as recommended by the Directors far the
vear ended 31% March, 2021, if declared, will be payable to those Members, whose names appear in the Register of
Members as at the close of business on 07/08:2021 and in respect of shares held in dematenalized form, as per the st
af beneficial owners furmished to the Company by NSDL/CDSL, as at the close of business on 07/082021. The dividend
warranis will be posted on or about 30/03/2021.

12.1 In respec! of shares held in electronic / damat form, beneficial owners are requested fo notify any change in their address,

bank account, mandale, elc. to their respeclive Depository Participant.

12.2 Members holding shares in physical form are requested to nolify any change in their address, bank accowl elc o tha

Company or lo the Registrar and Transfer Agent.

12.3 With a wew fo prevent fraudulent encashment of dividend warrants, Mambears holding shares in physical form are advised

to furnish particulars of their bank account logather with their 3 digit MICR code number for recording the same.

During the year under review, the Company has appeinted M/s. MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited as its Registrar and
Transter Agent (RTA) having their administrative office situated at 1st Floor, Neelam Apartment, 88, Sampatrao Colony,
Above Chappanbhog Sweel, Alkapuri, Vadodara - 380 007 in the State of Gujarat. The aforesaid RTA is handling registry
work in respect of shares held both in physical form and in electronic / demats form. All requests for transfer of Equity
Shares and allied matters along with the relevant transfer deeds and shares certificates should be sent either to the RTA
ar at the registered office of the Company.

Pursuant to the provisions of section 123 1o 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Invesior Education and Protection
Fund Autharty (Accounting, Audil, Transfer and Refund) Amendment Rulas, 2017 {the Rules), dividend for the financial
year ended 31.03.2014 and therealer, which remain unclaimed for a period of 7 years from the date of transfer of the
same as refermed to Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund of the Central Government established under Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 in month of September, 2021.
Members who have not yet encased thair warrant(s) are requasted to make their claims to the Company without any delay.
Pursuant 1o the Rules, the Company has uploaded the details of unpaid and unclaimed amounts lying with the Company
an the website of the Company (www.shilchar.com), as also on the website of the [EPF viz. (www.iepl.gowin).

Fursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, shareholders holding shares in physical form may file nomination in
the prescribed Form SH-13 with the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agent. In respact of shares held in electronic/
demat form, the nomination form may be filed with the respective Depository Participant.
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16. Members are requested o intimate the Company of queries, if any, regarding these accounts [ nolice at least len days
before the Annual General Meating o enable the Managemeant to keep the information ready at the mesting.

17. Members are requested to note that in case of transfars, deletion of name of deceased sharaholder, transmission and
transposition of names in respect of shares hald in physical form, submission of photocopy of PAN Card of transferee(s),
sumviving holder(s), legal heirs(s) and joint holder(s) respectively, along with necessary document at the time of lodgment
af request for transfer transmission / transposition, is mandatory.

18. All documents refarred 1o In the accompanying Motice and Explanatory Statemant shall be open for inspection at the
registered office of the Company during normal business hours (9.30 am. to 5.00 p.m.) on all working days except
Sundays, upto and including the date of Annual General Meeting of the Company.

19. E-Voting:

Pursuant to SEBI Circular Mo, SEBIHO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Ragulation 44 of Securities
and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiraments) Regulations, 2015 The Company has
provided remole a-voting (e-voting from a place other than venue of the AGM) facility through Central Depository Services
(India) Limited, as an altermate, for all members of the Company to enable them (o cast their votes elactronically, on the
resalutions mentioned in tha MNotice of the 35 General Mealing of the Company dated 14™ August, 2021 (the AGM Notice).

In ordar to increase the effidency of the voting process, pursuant 10 a public consultation, it has been decided to enable
e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts! websites of
Depositories! Depository Parficipants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having fo register
again with the ESPs, thersby, not anly facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and conveniance of
paricipating in e-voling process.

The facility for voling aither through elactranic means system or through ballot/polling paper shall also be made available
at the venue of the 35th AGM. The members atiending the meeting, who have not already cast their votes through remote
a-voting shall be able to exercise theair voting rights at the meating. The mambers who have already cast their vote through
ramote e-vating may attend the meeting but shall not be antitled to cast their vote again at the AGM,

The Company has appointed M'S. Kashyag Shah & Co., Practicing Company Secretanies, Vadodara, as the Scrutinizer for
conducing the remate e-vating and the voting process at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner. E<Voting is optional.
In tarms of requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant Rules. the Company has fixed 07/082021 as the "Cut-
off Date.

The remate e-voling/vating rights of the shareholders/benaficial ownears shall be reckoned an the equity shares held by
them on the Cut-off Date i.e. 07/08/2021 only.

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

The voting period begins on Wednesday, 11/08/2021 at {(IST 10.00 a.m.) and ends on Friday, 13/08/2021 at (15T 5.00 p.m.).
Durning this pericd shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematernialized form, as on
the cut-off date i.e. OF/08/2021, (record date) may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by
CDSL for voting theraatter.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBIYHO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by

Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their dema
account maintained with Depasitories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised 1o update their mobile
number and amail Id in their demat accounts in order to access a-Voting facility.

Pursuant (o above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virual meetings for Individual shareholders
holding securities in Demat mode is given below,

s

Individual Sharghalders holding securities in Demat mode with CDSL:-

1.  Users of who have opted for COSLU'sEasi / Easiest facility, can bogin through thair existing user i and password, Option
will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URLs for users 1o login to Easi /

(&)
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Easiest arehitps//web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select new
System Myaasi.

2. Afer successful login theEasi / Easiest user will be able 1o see the e-Voting Menu. On clicking thee-voling menu, the user
will be able to see hisher holdings along with links of the respective e-Voting service provider i.e. CDSL as per information
provided by Issuer | Company. Additionally, we are providing links to e-Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit
the e-Voting service providers’ site directly.

3. It the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available ai hitps/iweb cdslindia. com/myeasi./
Regisiration iRegisiration.

4, Alernativaly, the user can directly access a-Voting page by providing Demat Account Numbaer and PAN MNo. from a link in
www.cdslindia.com home page. The systam will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as
recorded in the Demat Account, Alter successful authentication, user will be provided links for the respective ESP where
the e-Voting is in progress during or before the AGM.

v Individual Shargholders holding securities in demat mode with NSDL:-

1. If you are already registered for NSOL IDeAS facility. please visit the a-Services website of MSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: httpsz/esarvices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the homea page
of e-Services is launched, click on the "Beneficial Owner icon under “Login® which is available under 1DeAS’ section, A
new screen will open. You will have to enter your User |D and Password. After successiul authentication, you will ba able
1o see a-Voting services. Click on "Access 1o e-Violing” under e-Voting services and you will be able to sea a-Viating page.
Click on company nama or e-Voting service provider namea and you will be re-directed to e-Voting sarvice provider weabsile
far casting your vote during the remote e-Voting penod or joining virtual meeting & voting during the mesating,

2. I the user is not registerad for IDeAS e-Services, option 1o registar is available at hitps:/eservices.nsdl.com. Salect
“Ragister Online for 1DeAS “Portal or click  ai hitps:'esevices nedl com/SecureWeb/deasDirectReq jso.

3. WVisit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL; https:iwww.evoling nsdl.com/ aither
an a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voling system is launchad, click on the icon “Login”
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User 1D {Le.
your sixteen digit damat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
screen. After successiul authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see a-Voting
page. Click on company name or &-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected to a-Voting service provider
wabsite for casting vour vole during the remota e- voting pariod or joining virual meeating & valing during the meating.

< Individual Shareholders (holding securities in demat mode) login through their Depository Participants:-

You can also login using the login credantials of your demat account through your Depository Participant reqgistared with
MSDL/COSL for e-Voting facility. After successful login, you will be able (o see e-Voting option. Once you click on &-Voting
aption, you will be redirected to NSDL/COSL Deposttory site after successiul authentication, whersin you can see e-
Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting sarvice provider name and you will be redirected to e-Valing service
provider's website for casting your vote during the remole e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voling during the
meeting.

Imporiant note: Members who are unable 1o retrleve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget
Password option available at abovementionad wabsite.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demal mode for any lechnical issues related 10 login
through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual shareholders holding Members facing and technical issue in login can contact CDSL

securites in Demat mode with CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evating@edslindia.comar
contact al 022-23058738 and 22-23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL

securities in Demat mode with NSDL helpdask by sending a request at evoling@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.
: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30
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%  Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than individual sharghalders & physical
sharaholdars:-

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voling website www.evolingindia.com,

2)  Click on “Shareholders” module.

3) Now enter your User ID
a.  For CDSL: 16 digits beneaficiary 1D,

b. Faor NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by & Digits Client 1D,
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

4)  MNext enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

51 If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www evatingindia.com and voted on an earlier @-voting of
any company, then your existing password is o be used.

If you are a first-ime user follow the steps given Delow:-
For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form
Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both demat
shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
PAN
Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depositary Participant are requested to
use the sequence number which is printed on Postal Ballot © Attendance Slip indicated in the PAN
fiald.
Dividend Bank | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/immiyyyy format) as recorded in your demat
Diatails account of in tha company recards in order 1o login.
oR
Date of Birth | If both the details are not recorded with the deposilory or company please enter the member id/ folio
(DOE) number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction {iv).
After emtering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab.

% Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen, However, members
holding shares in demai form will now reach '‘Password Creation” menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter
their login passwond in the new password field, Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for
voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-vating
through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other parson and take ulmost care
io keep your password confidential.

%  For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this
Motice.

“  Click on the EVSM for the relevant <SHILCHAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED= on which you choose to vote.

4% On the voling page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option “YESMNO™ for voling.
Select the option YES or MO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies
that you dissent to the Resalution.

%  Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the enfire Resolution delails.

% After selecting the resolution, you have decided 1o vole on, click on “SUBMIT . A confirmation box will ke displayed. If you
wish fo confirm your vole, click on 0K, else to change your vote, click on “*CAMCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

.

(e)
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% Once you “CONFIRM® your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to madify your vote.

“*  You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

% If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password, then Enter tha User |0 and the image varification code and
click on Forgotl Password & enier the details as prompied by the system.

%  Shargholders can also use Mabile app - “m-Voting” for @ voting. m-Veling app is available on 105, Android & Windows
based Mobile. Shareholdars may log in to m-Voting using their @ voling credentials to vote for the company resolution(s).

Mote for Non = Individual Shareholders and Custodians

a)  Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc) and Custodian are required o log on fo
www.evalingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

b} A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should ba emailad o
halpdesk.evating@cdslindia.com.

g} After recaiving the login details, User would be able to link the account (s) for which they wish to vote on,

d}  The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed 1o helpdesk avoting@edshindia com and on apgraval of the
accounis they would be able to cast their vote.

a} Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attornay (POA) which they have isseed in favour of the
Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF farmat in the system for the scrutinizer 1o verify the same.

fi  Incase you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQs") and
a-woting manual available at www.avolingindia.com, under help saction or wnte an amail 10

| k. avoli lindia.

General;

ta) If you are already registered with CDSL for e-voling then you can use your existing user |D and password for casting your
vole.

2}  Ornce the vole on a resolution is cast by the shareholdar, he shall nol be allowed to change if subseguently,

{c) The voling rights of the shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital of the
Company as on the cut-off date of 07/08/2021.

idl  Mr. Kashyap Shah, Praclising Company Secratary, Vadodara, has been appointed as Scrulinizer o scrutinize the a-voling
process in a fair and transparan! mannear.

{e) The scrutinizer shall within a period of not exceeding three working days fram the conclusion of the e-voting period
unblock the votes in the presence of at least two witnesses not in employment of the Company and make a scrutinizer's
repor of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.

ify  The results shall be daclared on or after the AGM of the Company. The e-voling results along with the scrutinizer’s rapart
shall be placed in the Company's website www.shilchar.com and on the website of COSL within two days of passing of
the resolution at the AGM of the Company. The results will also be communicated 1o the stock exchanges whera the
shares of the Company are listad.

g} Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the meeting are requestoed o send a
cerified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vate on their behall at the mesting,

ih) In case of join shareholders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will ba
antitled to vole.

il A Member can opt for only one mode of voling Le. either through e-voling or in physical form. |f a Member casis his /
har vote by both modes, then voting done through e-vating shall prevail and the vole by ballol shall be treated as
invalid.

22 THEINSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ON e-VOTING SYSTEM ARE AS UNDER:-

1. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for
Remate a-valing.

2. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed afier successiul
login as per the instructions mentionad above for Remote e-valing.
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3. Shareholders who have volad through Remate e-Vaoling will be eligible to attend the meeting. However, they will not be
efigible to vate at the AGM.

4, Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the
Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-
Voling system available during the AGM.

5 It any Votes are cast by the sharehalders through the e-voting available during the EGM/AGM and if the same shareholders
have not participated in the meeling through VC/QAVM facility, then the vates cast by such shareholders shall be considered
invalid as the facility of e-voling during the mesting is availabie only to the shareholders atlending the meeting

23. INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM AREAS UNDER:

1. Member will be provided with a facility 1o attend the AGM through VC/OAYM through the CDSL e-Voting system. Mambers
may access the same at hitps.'www.evotingindia.com under shareholders/members login by using the remote e-voting
credentials, The link for VC/OAVM will be available in shargholder'members login where the EVSN of Company will be
displayed

2. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / |IPads for better experiance.,

3. Funher sharaholders will be required to allow Camera and use Intemet with a good speed 1o avoid any disturbance
during thie meeting.

4, Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets ar through Laptop connecting via Mabile
Howpot may expanence Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective natwork. It is therafore recommendead to
use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themselves as a
speaker by sending their request in advance at least 10 days prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account
number/folio number, email id, mobile number at {company email id). Tha shareholdars who do not wish to speak during
the AGM but have queries may send their querias in advance 10 days prior to meseting mantioning their name, demat
account numberffolio number, email id, mobile number at (company email id). These guenes will be replied o by the
company suitably by email,

6.  Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to express their views/ask
questions during the meeting.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refar the Fraquently Asked Questions ("FAQs") and
evoting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to

helpdesk.evatinog@edslindia com or call 1800225533,

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr.Rakesh Dalvi, Manager,
(CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futures, Mafatial Mill Compounds, N M
Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdask evoting@cdslindia com or call 1800225533

ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE

Statement pursuant to section 102 of Companies Act, 2013, in respect of liem Nos. 4 of the Notice:

lem Mo. 4
As per the Cost Audit Rule 34 (IV) which are notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs on 30® Juna, 2014, the same is
applicable to the Company and accordingly the Company is required to keep the Cost Records on or after the 1* day of
Agril, 2014, and shall in compliance with the same within one hundred and eighty days of the commencemeant of every
financial year io appoint a cost auditor with the approval of the shareholders.
As per the provisions i.e. Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as per Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014,

the proposal of Appointment of Cost Auditors was placed before the Audit Committee and as recommended by Audit
Committee along with the remuneration of Cost Auditors, the Board in its meeting held on 04.06.2021 considered and
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appeoval the said proposal to appoint M/s. K H Shah & Co.. as Cost Auditors of the Company for the FY. 2021-22 al tha
remunearation of As.25,000 /- excluding out of pocke! expenses plus applicable service tax, Now, the resolution s baing
placed before the Members of the Company for the approval and ratification of the remuneration to the Cost Auditors,
Mone of the Directars, relative of Directors or Key Managernial Personnel of the Company are in any way concemed or
interasted in the resolution proposed under this ltem No. 4
The resolutions at Hem Mo, 4 of the notice are recommendad for approval,

By order of the Board of Directors
For Shilchar Technologies Limited
Place: Bil, District Vadadara
Date: 04.06.2021
Miki Tiwari
Company Secretary
.
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BOARD'S REPORT

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 35"Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company and the
Audited Accounts for the Financial Year ended 31" March 2021,

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

| I [Rupees in Lakhs)
2020-21 2019-20

Revenue from Operations 11,781.47 7.127.57
Ciher Income 239.47 298.98
Total Revenue 12,020.94 7,426.55
Less: Expensas before Interast and Depreciation 10.830.40 682251
Less: {a) Imarest 216.35 146.08

(b} Depreciation 251.01 259.01
Profit / {Loss) Before Tax ¥23.19 198.95
Less: Tax Expanses
Current Tax 157.20 34.99
Deferred Tax 14.24 13.51
Short / {Excess ) provision of earlier year {0.49) 0.67
Profit after Tax 552.23 139,77
TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

Mo amount 15 transferred o the resarves by the Company.

2. DIVIDEND:

Your Directors have recommended a dividend of Rs.1.50 per share {i.e.15%) on Company's paid up equily share capital
comprising of 38,132,400 equity shares of As. 10/ each.

Thus, the total dividend outgo for the current fiscal will amaount to Rs, 57,20, 100/,
3.  OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS AND PROSPECTS/ STATEMENT OF AFFAIRS:

The Company earned operational income of Rs.11,781.47lacs compared to Rs.7.127.57 lacs for the previous year. The other
income is A5 239 .47 lacsas compared to As.298.98 lacs in the pravious year.

The total revenue for the year is Rs.12,020.94lacs aganst Rs.7.426.55 lacs in the prévious year, Profit after tax is Rs._552.23
lacsas compared to previous year figure of Rs 149.77 lacs,

During the period under raview, your company was able to export transformers valuing Rs.26.89 Crores as compared 1o
previous year Rs, 16,13 Crores,

The Company has concentrated on catering needs of renewabla anergy sector including solar and wind energy in local markedt
wharain the Comgany has bean anjoying commeandable position being one of the top companias in India supplying transformers
for renewable enargy.

There is no change in nature of businass of the Company during the financial year. The Company has prepared the Financial
Statemenis for the Financial Year 2020-2021 in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {IMD-AS).

Due to the worldwide uncerainty caused by Cowid-19, and its potential to impact the company, the company has put in place
mitigation plans to minimize the adverse impact on both revenue and prafitability,
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PROSPECTS:

We expect that post COVID-19, the current economic scenand would show positive signal of growth in power production sector,
cement secior, construction, service sectors ete. The Company also looks forward new business from local private sectors but
it largely depends on how the new power projects will take place under the initiatives taken by the Central Governmeant.

EXPANSION OF CAPACITY AT NEW FACTORY:-

The Companyhas made investment of around Rs. 35 crores for new production facility located on Padra - Jambusar highway.
The new facility has state-of-the-artwith modermn equipment and material handling system. The Company has already staried
manufactunng operations at the new factory and would be able to achieve 100% capacity utilisation in next 2-3 years.

INSURANCE:
All the properties of the Company including buildings, plant & machinery and stocks have been insured.
4, ACCREDITATION:

Your Company has taken BIS approval for many ratings of transformers during the year,
The Company has also received IS0 2001:2015 Certificate for its mew plant during year 18-19,

5. CREDIT FACILITIES:

To fund expansion at new factory and for working operations, the Company has availed working capital loan and Foreign
Currency Term loan fromHDFC Bank Limited&The HongKong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited. During the year
under raview, the Company was comionable in meating its financial requirements. Effective financial measures have been
continued 10 reduce cost of interest and bank charges.

6. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND

In terms of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013, any unclaimed or unpaid Dividend relating to the financial year ended on
31/03/2013 was due for remiftance on or before 15"0ctober, 20200 the Investor Education and Protection Fund established by
the Cantral Government. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 125 of the Companies Act, 2013, every year the Companytransfers
shares to |IEPF Account of Central Govemment for which dividend has remained unclaimed/unpaid for consecutive 7 years,
During the financial year 2020-21, the Company transierred unclaimed dividend amount of Rs. 16796/- with |IEPF Account of
Central Governmant. Further, the Company transferred 691 Equity Shares with |EPF Account, for which dividend was unclaimed
for seven consecutive years.

7. SHARECAPITAL

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on March 31, 2021 was Rs. 3,81,34,000/-, divided into 38,13,400 Equity Shares of Rs. 10
each, During the year under review the company has not issued any shares or any convertiole instruments,

8. MATERIAL CHANGES

Mo material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the endsof the
financial year to which this financial statement relate on the date of this repon.

9. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The information pertaining 1o conservation of enargy, technology absorplion, Foreign exchange Eamings and oulgo as required
urder Section 134 (3i{m} of the Companias Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companias (Accounts) Rulas, 2014 is
furmished inAnnexure land 1z attached o this report.

10. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has framed a sound Risk Management Policy to idanfify and evaluale busingss risks and opponunities and the
same has become integral part of Company's day to day operations. The key business risks identified by the Company are as
follows iz, Industry Risk, Management and Operations Risk, Market Risk, Governmeant Policy risk, Liquidity risk, and Systems
Lﬂsh. The Company has in place adequate mitigation plans for the aforesaid risks.




SHILCHAR @
TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 .=,
rii. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 regarding Corporate Social Responsibility, Company have spent CSR expenditure
a5 per Annexure- Il attached.

12. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNMDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPAMIES ACT, 2013

There were no loans, guarantees made by the Company under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under
review and hence the furnishing above information is not applicable. Particulars of Investments are mantipned in Schedule 8 of
the Financial Statamenis,

13. RELATEDPARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related pariy fransactions ihal were entered during the financial year were on an arm's length basis and were in the ordinary
course of business. There were no materially significant related party fransactions with the Company's Promoters, Directors,
Management or their relatives. which could have had a potential conflict with the interests of the Company. Transactions with
related parties entered by the Company in the normal course of business are periodically placed before the Audit Commitiee
for its omnibus approval and the pariculars of contracts entered during the year as par Form AOGC-2 is enclosed as Annexura-
L

The Board of Directors of the Company has, on the recommendation of the Audit Commitiee, adopted a policy 1o regulate
transactions batween the Company and its Related Partias, in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act
2013, the Rules thersundar and the Listing Regulations. This Policy was considered and approved by the Board has been
ugloaded on the website of the Company at https:fwww.shilchar.com/under investors’ palicy documents/Related Party Policy
L.

14. DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and in terms of tha Memorandum and Articles of Association of
the Company, Mr. Alay J. Shah, Director shall refire by rotation and he is eligitle lor re-appointment. There is no change in
constitution of the Board during the year under review.

Mr. Rajesh Rama Varma (DIN-01034325) has been appointed as an Additional Director — Non Exacutive (Independant) for
tenure of 5 years effective from Febrwary 8, 2020 up to February 7.2025 and his appointment has been regularized as Non-
Executive- Independent Direcior ai 34™Annual General Maeting.

Mr. ZarksisParabia (holding DIN 02667359), has been re-appointad as Independent Director of theCompany for further term of
five consecutive years from March 14 , 2021 up to March 23, 2026 at 34™Annual General Mesating.

14.1 BOARDEVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the CompanigsAct, 2013 and Regulation 17(10) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requiremenis) Regulations 2015, the Board has caried out an annual parformance evaluation of its ownperformance, the
directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Nomination &Ramunaration and Compliance Committess.
The manner in which the evaluation has been carried out has been explained in the Corporate Governance Report,

14.2 REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Momination & Remuneration Committee framed a policy for selection and
appointment of Directors, Independent Directors, Senor Management and their remuneration. The Remuneération Policy is
anclosed asAnnexura-1V.

14.3 MEETINGS

A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance 1o the Directors.

During the year lour Board Mesatings and four Audit Committes Maetings were convenad and held. The details of which are given
in the Corporate Governance Report, The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013,

The required particulars of various Commitiees are stated in the Corporate Governance Repor, attached herewith,

L
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The Independent Directors have submitted their disclosures 1o the Board that they fulfil all the requirements as stipulated in
Section 149(8) of the Companigs Act, 2013 so as to qualify themselves lo be appointed as Independent Direciors under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Listing Regulations and the relevant rules. The Independent Directors confirm that they
are not aware of any circumstance or situation, which exist or may be reasonably anticipated, that could impair or impact their
ability 1o discharge their duties with an objective independent judgment and without any external influence and that he/she is
independant of the managaman,

Policies
During the year under review, the Board of Directors of the Company has adopted /approved changes policies in compliance
with the recent amandments in the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations.

14.5 WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

Tha Whistle Blower Palicy (Vigil Mechanism) was constituted by the Board of Directors, pursuant to Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder to report genuing concerns of Directors and Employees. The Policy has been
uploaded on the Company’s wabsite and can be accessed at the webhtips://www.shilchar.com/under investors/ palicy
dacumenis/Whistle Blower Policy.

15. ALDIT COMMITTEE AND VIGIL MECHANISM

The compasition and other particulars of Audit Committee are provided in the Corporate Governance Report. attached herawith
In pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) & {10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil Mechanism for directors and

amployeas 10 report genuine concerns has been established. The Vigil Machanism Policy has been uploaded on the website
of the Caompany at www . shilchar.com under investoraipalicy documentsVigl Mechanism Policy link.

16. COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

Tha Company has complied with the Secretarial Standard 1(55-1) relating to themeetings of the Board of Directors and

Segretarial Standard 2 (55-2) relating 10 the General meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secrefarial of India and

appeoved by the Central Governmani,

17. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMEMT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby submils its responsibility

Satement:—

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material depariures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent 0 as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the comgany at the end of the

{c} Financial year and of the profit and loss of the comgany lor that period;

[d) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(8} The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concarn basis;

{fi The direciors had laid down internal financial controls 1o be followed by the company and that such intarmnal financial
controls are adequate and were operating affectively; and

(g} The directors had devised proper systams to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequale and operating efiectively,

18. ANNUAL RETURN

The Annual Return will be placed at the website of the Company at Investors Desk in Annual Reports option on hitps.y
shilchar. com/powerinvestors-desk/Annual Return.

18. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Tha Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint vaniure or Associate Company.
20. DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review,
Mo Unsacured loan availed from Directors during the year.

L
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21. AUDITORS

21.1 STATUTORY AUDITORS

The Company at 31*Annual General Meeting held on 11.08.2017 made an appointment of Mis. CMK. & Associates LLP,
Chartered Accountants, Vadodara as Statutory Auditors to hold the office for term of 5 years until the conclusion of the 36%Annual
Geaneral Meating. The awditors have also confirmed that thay hold a valid cenificate issued by the Paar Review Board of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and have conveyed their eligibility to continue to hold the office for remaining term,

21.2 SECRETARIAL ALDIT

Pursuant to the pravisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Apgointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Parsonnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. Kashyap Shah & Co.. a Practicing Company
Secretaries to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit Report is annexed
herewith as “Annexure-V ',

21.3 COST AUDITORS

Pursuant to provisions of section 148 of the Comgpanies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014 the Board,
on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved the appointment of M's. K.H. SHAH & Co..Cost Accountants as
the Cost Auditors and remunération payable to them, to conduct the audit of the cost records ofthe Company for the financial
year ending March 31, 2021. The Company has received a leiter fromW/s. K.H. SHAH & Co., Cost Accountant, Vadodara showing
their willingness to be appointed as a cost Auditors stating that they are notdisqualiied under section 148(2) readwith section
141(3) of theCompanias Act, 2013,

21.4 INTERNAL ALDITORS

Mis. Naresh & Co (FRM: 106928W), Charered Accountants has been appoinied as Internal Auditor of the company on October
29, 2020 to perdorm the duties of Intemal Auditor from the financial year 2020-2021. Their report is reviewad by the audit
committea from fime to timea.

22. OBSERVATION OF AUDITORS

There are no matarnial qualifications, resarvations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors. Observations of auditors are salf-
explanatory and do not call for further information.

23. INTERMAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate system ol internal control/ Internal Finance Control to safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized
use or disposition of its assaets. All the transaclions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the Management The
Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the books of accounts and reporting
financial statements, The internal auditor of the company checks and verifies the internal control and monitors them in accordance
with policy adopted by the company.

Tha Company continues to ensure proper and adequale systems and procedures commensurate with its size and nature of ifs
business.

24, SHARES

a. BUY BACK OF SECURMES
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review,

b. SWEATEQUITY
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review,

¢. BONUSSHARES
No Bonus Shares weare issued dunng the year undar reviaw.

d. EMPLOYEESSTOCK OPTION PLAN
The Company has not provided any Siock Option Scheme (o the amployeeas.
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25. CORPORATE GOVERMANCE:

As per Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a
separate Section on Corporate Governance on corporate governance practices followed by the Company, together with a
carfificate from the Company's Auditors confirming compliance farms an integral part of this Report,

26. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report is appended as Annexure-VI fo this Report,

Z7. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Disclosure under the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies {Appointmant
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 with reference 1o remuneration of employees in excess of the limits
prascribed are hereunder:

Particulars Mame of the Employee: Mr Alay Shah
Designation of the Employea Managing Director®

Remuneration Received As.10.307,049/-

Mature of Employment, whether contractual / otherwise Permanent

Qualification and experignce of the Employee 30 years

Date of commencement of employment 1990

The age of the employesa 55 Years

The last employment held by such employee belare MA

joining the Company

The percentage of equity sharas held by the employes in A,
the company within the meaning of clause (ii) of
sub - rule (2) of Rule 5

Whether any such employes is a relative of any direcior MO
ar manager of the company and if so, name of such
director or manager

The infermation required under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of managerial personnel) Rules, 2014 as amended, has been furnished herein balow.

The percentage increase in remunaration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secratary during the financial
year 2020-2021, ratio of the remuneration of each Direclor 1o the median remunaration of the employees of the Company for the
financial year 2020-2021 and the comparison of remuneration of each Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the performance

of the Company are as undar:

Sr. | Mame of Diractor’ KMP and % increase’decrease (-] in Ratio of mmunaration of each Director / o

Mo| Designation Remuneration in the Financial Year | median remunaration of amployeas
2020-2021

1. | Mr.Alay Shah, il 41.45:1

Managing Diractor

2. | Mr, Prajesh Purohit, il 5.17:1
Chiaf Financial Officer

3 Pz, Miki Trevari, il 0.78:1
Company Secretary

L

Mote: Independent Directors are paid only sitting fees and hance not included in the above table.
i} The median remuneration of employees of the Company dunng the financial year was Rs 19240,
iii} In the financial year, there was aincreasa’'decrease of NIL % in the median remunaration of employees;
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i) Therewerall5 permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on March 31, 2021,

vl Average percentage decrease made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last
financial year i.e. 2020-2021was0.94% whereas the dacreasa in the managerial remunaration for the same financial year
was Mila.

vij  Remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnal and other Employees.

MNone of the Direclors of the Company are in receipt of any commission from the Company.
28. COST AUDIT& COST RECORDS

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Cost Records and Audity Amendment Rules,
2014 dated 3112/2014, the activity of your Company falls under Non-regulated sectors and hence, maintenance of cost
records as well as the cost audil, as the case may be has been applicable o the Company for the Financial Year 2020-2021,

29. HUMAN RESOQURCES:

During the period under review, the personal and industrial relations with the employees remained cordial in all respects. The
management has always caried out systematic appraisal of performance and imparted training at penodic intervals. The
Company recognizes taleni and has judiciously followed the principle of rewarding performance.

30. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013.

The Company has zero talerance for sexual harassment at its workplace, The Company has adopted an Anti-harassmani
Paolicy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013, Imernal Complaint Commities are set up 1o redress complaints received reqularly and are monitored by women ling
suparvisars who directly report to the Chairman & Managing Director. Mo complaint is outstanding as on March 31, 2021 for
redressal.

(1) Mumber of complaints filed during the Ginancial year- Nil

{il) Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year:- Nil

(i} Mumber of complaints pending as at the end of the financial yea; Nil

31. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDER PASSED BY THE REGULATORS COURTS

Dwring the year, no significant and material order was passed by the Regulators or courts,

32, ACKMNOWLEDGEMEMTS

Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, consultants, and vanous Government
Authorities for their continued support extended to your Companias activities during the year under review. Your Directors also
acknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their support and confidence repased on your Company.

For and on behall of the Board of Directors
For SHILCHAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Flace: Bil, District Vadodara ALAY SHAH
Date: 04.06.2021 MAMAGING DIRECTOR
(DIN- 00263538)
.
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F Annexure- | he Director’ rt 2020-2021
Particulars under the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Bules, 1988 for the
year ended 31=March, 2021

Sr. No. Particulars

[A) Conservation of Energy:

{a) Energy conservation measures taken:

1. Application of Gas based Ovens,

2 The lighting changed to Picture Tuba Lights {PL)

a. The Company set up a wind mill project to ganarate aco lriendly eleciricily, being used for caplive consumption.

4, The numbears as well as capacily of capacitors changed to achieve improved power factor.

5. The consumption of Diesel is under close suparvision.

6. Putting thrust on devaloping energy efficient transformers.

(o) Additional investments and proposals if any, being implemented for reduction of consumption of enargy:-

=] Impact of measures at (a) & (b) above for reduction of energy consumption and consequent impact on the cost of
production of goods: Saving in power cost

{d) Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production as per prescrived Form A:

A Power & Fuel Consumption 2020-21 2019-20

1. Electricity:

a) Purchased
Unit 1179043 | 1,011,053
Tatal Amount (in Rs.) 8,103,757 | 8075888
Rate/ Unit 6.87 7.99

b) Own Generation:

i} Thraugh Diesel Generator
Diesel Qty (in Ltr) 2,308 1911
Mo. of Units Generated 8.37e B236
Total Amount { in Rs.) 176,335 129,965
Uinit per Ltr of Diesel Oil 3.60 363
Total Cost per Unit 21.05 18.70

i) Through Steam Mil Mil
Turbing/ Genarator —_ —_
Unit — —
Units per Lir. of Fual Qilf Gas - -

2 Coal (Specify quantity and - where used) MIL MIL

3. Furnace OQil:
Quantity in Liters MIL MIL
Total Amourt MIL MIL
Average Rate/ Liter MIL MNIL

"
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4. Others:
[a) Light Diesel Oil:
LOO Consumed in Liters HiL MIL
Total Amount MIL MIL
Average Rate/ Liter MIL MIL
b) Wind Generation:
Geanarated Units 297,953 482,782
Total Amount 2.248 434 2549829
Average Rate' Unit 5.65 5.50
E. CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION:
Since the Company manufactures different types of transformers, it is not practicable to give consumption per unit of production.
FORMB
[B] Technology Absorption:
{a) Research & Development:
(1}  Specific area in which R & D is carried out by the Company:
1.1 The Company is in the process of establishing state of the art facilities for research,
1.2  The Company has been investing in setting up optimum testing facilities at various siages of produciion process.
(2} Benefils derived as a resull of the above R & D
Improvement in guality and better product mix
{3)  Future plan of action:
To invest more in R & D activites.
(4} Expenditureon R & D:
During the financial year anded on 31,03 2021, the Company spant Fs.50.72 lacs on B & D activities, being 0.43%al its
iofal turnover, as compared o Rs.54.60 lacs, baing 0.76% in the previous year.
(b)  Technology Absorption, Adaptation & innovation:
{1y  Efforts in brief, made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation.
Your Company has continued its efforts 10 upgrade its manufacturing facilities of Electronics & telecommunication
transformers,
[C] Foreign Exchange earnings and oulgo:
Sr.No. | Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020 |
0. Earning from Export during the year 247 TET 405 161,270,561
02, Qutgo:a) GIF value of Impons 39917313 16,393,581
b) Expenditura in foreign currency 773,324 47TH, 565
¢ Travelling 390,994 1,256,655
For and on bebalf of the Board of Direciors
For SHILCHAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Placa: Bil, District Vadodara ALAY SHAH
Date: 04.06.2021 MANAGING DIRECTOR
(DIMN- 00263538)
\
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Annexure- | ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY {CSR) ACTIVITIES

A brief outling of the Company’s CSH palicy:-

The Company is commitied to its stakeholders to conduct its business in a responsible manner that creates a sustained
positive impact on the society. This means working with underserved communities to improve the quality of their life and
preserve the ecosystem that supports the communities and the Company.we are building an increased commitment at
all levels in the organization to operate our busingss in an economically, socially & environmentally sustainable manner,
whila recognizing the interests of all stakeholdars.

2. (i) Composition of the CSR Committea:
Sr | Hame of Direcior Designation Mumber of meetings Mumbar of meatings
Mo, / Matureof Diractors ofCSR Commitiesa of CSRCammities attended
hip heldduring the year duringthe year
1 Shri Alay Shah Chairman 1did 27.06.2020 1did 27.08.2020.
2 | Shri Mukeshihai Member 1did 27.06.2020 1did 27.06.2020,
Patel
3. | Shn O P Khanna Member Tdid 27.06.2020 1did 27.06.2020.
3. Provide the web-link where Compasition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are
disclosed on the website of the company : www.shilchar.com
4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the
Comganes {Corporate Sacial responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if apolicable (attach the report). - Not applicable
5. Details of the amount available for setl off in pursuance of sub-rule (3} of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year. if any.
5l |Fimancial Year Amount available for sei-off from Amaunt reguired 1o be sel off
MNa. preceding financial years (in RAs) for the financial year, if any (in As)
1 2018-2019 MIL MIL
2 2018-2020 MIL MIL
3 2020-2021 MIL MIL
6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) - Rs.692.99 lacs
7. (&) Two percent of average net profit of the company asper section 135(5):- RAs.13.86 lacs

{0} Swrplus arising out of the CSR projects orprogrammers or activities of the previous financial years:-MIL
(c) Amount required fo be set off for the financial year,if any - NIL
(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year {Ta+7b-7c) - Rs.13.86 lacs

B (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:-

Total Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Amount Total Amount transfered o Amount ransfarred to any fund spacifiad

Spent for the Unspent CSR Account as per underSchedule VIl as per second proviso to
Financial section 135(8). section 135(5).

Year. Amiount Date of Name of the Amount Date of
{in Rs.) Transier Fund transfer
Rs.14.21 lacs | NIL MA MA MIL MA
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() Details of C5R amount spent against ongoing projects lor the financial year:

3l. | Namae | ltem from Local Location | Project | Amount | Amount Amaount Moda Mode of
Mo, | of the | the List of area of tha duration | allocated| spent in | transferred  |of Impleme
Project | activities {Yes/MN) | Project. for the the to Unspent  |implem | ntation
in Schadula project currant CSRAccount |entation | -Through
Vil {in Rs.). | financial | for theproject |-Direct Implam
o the Act Year as per section |(Yes/MNao). | enting
{in Rs.) | 135(6) (inRs.). Agency
1. | NA M MA A MA MIL MIL MIL |NA MA

(c) Dwetails of CSR amount spent against other than on going projects for the financial year

3l [Mame Itam from the Local Locaton of the | Amount Mode of Mode of implei;an!,a:ion
Mo. [of the list of activies ared project spent for | Implementation | Through implementing
Project in schedule {Yas/ the Dhirect Agency
Vil 1o the Act Na.} project (Yas/Na)
{in Rs.)
Mame CSR Reg.
Mo,
1 |Medical |Medical Care Yes Vadodara 547,500/ | Yes
Centre Trust
Education |Lakhit Pranya Yes Vadodara 200,000/~ | Yes
Social Baroda Citizen Yes Vadodara 150,000/« | Yes

{d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads : Nil

(&) Amount spant on Impact Assessmant, if applicabla - NA

() Total amount spant for the Financial Year (Bb+8c+8d+8e) -As.14.21 |acs
(g) Excess amount far set off, il any:-

1. No. Particular Amourt {in Rs.)
1. Two percent of average net profit of the company as persection 135(5) Rs.13.86 lacs
2. Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs.14.21 lacs
3 Excess amount spent for the financial year [{ii)-(i)] MIL
4, Surplus ansing out of the CSR projects or programsoractivities of the ML

previous financial years, if any
3, Surplus ansing out of the CSA projects or programsoractivities of the MIL

previous financial years, if any
6. Amount available for sei off in succeeding financial years{(iii)-{iv}] MIL

9.  {a) Details of Unspent CSRA amount for the preceding three financial years: NIL
(b} Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year{s): MIL

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through
CSHR spent in the financial year - NIL

11. Specily the reason(s), il the company has failed 1o spend two percent of the average net profit as per section
135(5) :- Mot Applicable

0 P Khanna Alay Shah
Directar Chairman of the Commities
Place: Vadodara
Date: 04.06.2021
.
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Annexure-lll
Form Mo, ADC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)Form
for disclosure of particulars of contractsfarrangaments entered into by the company Withrelated parties referred to in
sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companias Act, 2013 including cartain am’s length transactions under third proviso is
given below:
1. Details of contracts or arrangaments or transactions not at arm's length basis: NOT APPLICABLE
Sr.Mol Particulars Details
a) Mame(s) of the related party and nature of relationship Mil
b) Mature of contracts/arrangementsiransactions Mil
c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/ransactions Mil
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arangamants or transactions including the value, if any Mil
()] Justification for entaring into such contracts or arrangements or transactions Mil
fy date{s) of approval by tha Board Mil
ql Amount paid as advances, if any: il
h) Date on which the special resolution was passad in general meeting as required under
first proviso 1o section 188 Mil
2. Details of material coniracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis:
S.H Particulars
a) |Mame{s) of the Mr. Aatman Mr. Aashay Mr. Alay J H Parabia Transpors
Redated Party Alay Shah Alay Shah Shah Private Limited
b)) |Mature of Related to Related to Director Common Director
relationship Mr. Alay Shah, MD Mr. Alay Shah, MD
¢} [Mature of Employment Employment Employment Eraction &
cantracts’arrange Commissioning of
ments/transactions ODC Transformers
d) |Duration of the 01.04. 2020 to 01.04 2020 to 01.04.2020 to 01.04.2020 o
cantracts / 31.03.2021 31.03.2021 31.03.2021 31.03.2021
arrangements/
transachinons
e} |Salient terms of the | Working as Warking as Director Services rendered
caniracts or Manager Manager Remuneration during the year
arrangemeants or {Operations). {Oparations). Rs.10,307.049/- As. 497 675/
transactions including Salary of Rs. 87,568~ Salary of Rs. 140,000~
the value, if any par month par monih,
f)y [|date(s) of approval M.A M.A. M.A MA
by the Board, if any
gl |Amount paid as MIL MIL MIL MIL
advances, if any:
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For SHILCHAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Flace: Bil, District Vadodara ALAY SHAH
Date: 04.06.2021 CHAIRMAN & MD
DIN: 00263538
\
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Annexure- IV to the Director’s Report 2020-2021
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

SHILCHAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED {“theCompany”) has constitutedMomination andRemuneration Commitiee ("Commitiea”)
pursuant to the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder and Regulation 19 ofSEBI
(Listing Obligations andDisclosureRequirements Regulations 2015) . This Policy has been formed for nominationand deciding
remunaration of Directors KeyManagerial Personnal (KMP) and other employees of theCompany, by theMomination
andRemuneration Committee and approved by the Beard of Directors at their respectivemastings held on 26™ July, 2020,

OBJECTIVE

The Policy has been formed with an objective that the remuneration ofDirectors KeyManagerial Personnel (KMP) andother
employeas of theCompany is appropriate considening short and long termperiormance objectivesappropriate tothe working of
the Company and the same 5 suitable based on the Company's size, financial position and prachcesprevailing in peer
companies in the industnes, with a view 10 ensure long termsustainability of the Company.

APPLICABILITY

TheRemuneration Policy shall be applicable to all Directors KMPs and Other employees, present as well as future andshall be
of guidance for the Board.

SCOPE & FUNCTIONS

The Commitize shall identify persons who are gualified to become Direciors and who may beappointed in seniormanagement,
in accordance with the cntena laid down, and recommend to the Board, their appoinimentand removaland shall carry out
evaluation of every Director's perdformance.

The Commitiea shall ensure that

- The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain andmotivate Directors ofthe quality
required to run the Company succaessfully;

- Relationship of remuneration to perfformance s clear andmeets appropriate performance benchmarks; and

- Remuneration to Directors, KeyManagerial Personnel and officials working at seniormanagement levael involves abalance
between fixed and incantive pay reflacting shornt and long-termperfarmance objectives appropriate to theworking of the company
and its goals.

RETIREMENT & REMOVAL

TheDirector. KMP and ather employeas of the Company, shall ratire as per the applicable provisionsol the regulationsand the
prevailing policy of theCompany and / or the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013& applicable Act, Rules andRegulations, if
any. The removal of Director and KMFshall be subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 andihe rules made
theraundar.

REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTORS

Al the time of appointment or re-appointmeant, the remuneration {including perguisites, commission, ete.) to be paidio the
Managing Direclar, shall be recommended by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and approved bythe Board. The
overall remuneration shall be in accordancewith the terms and conditions and overalllimit prescribedas per the applicable
provisions of the Companias Act, 2013 and the rulesmade thereunder and schedules theretoand shall be subject 1o prior / post
approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central Government, ifrequired. If, in any financial year, the Company has na
prafits or the profits are inadequate, theCompany shall pay remunerationto the Managing Director's in accordance with the
provisions of Schedule ¥V of the Companies Act. 2013 OR withthe previous approval of the CentralGovernment, if required.

REMUNERATION TO HON-EXECUTIVE /INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Non-executive Directors of the Company shall be paid sitting fees as per the applicable regulations, and asapproved by the

LEnard of Directors from time to time.
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The KMPs and other employees of the Company shall be paidmonthly remuneération as per theCompany'sHR policiesand [ or
as may be approved by the Committee, if required. The break-up of pay scale and quantum of perquisitesincluding employer's
contribution to PE, pension scheme, etc. shall be as per the Company's HR policies.

AMENDMENT

The Company reserves its right to amend or madify this Policy in whale or in part, al any time without assigning anyreason
whatsoever. However, the same shall be recorded in theminutes of the Commitiee and Board.
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Annaxure =V
Form No. MR-3
Secretanal Audit Repor
{For the Financial year ended on 31st March, 2021)
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managenal Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

The Members,

SHILCHAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Bil Road, Village Bil,

Dist. Vadodara,

We have conducted the secretanal audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practice by SHILCHAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (hereinafter called “the Company ). Secretarial Audit was conducted
in a manner that pravided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts! statutory compliances and exprassing
our opinion therean,

Basad on our varification of the Company’s books, papers, minutes books, forms and retums filed and other records maintained
by the Company and also the infarmation provided by the Company, its officers. agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report thal in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit penod covering the
financial year ended on 31 March, 2021, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has propar Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting
made hereinafter:

We have axamined the books, papars, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company, for
the financial year ended on 31" March, 2021, according to the provisions of:

The Companas Act, 2013 (the Acl) and the rules made thareunder.
The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1856 ('SCRA') and the rules made thersunder;
The Depositories Acl, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder,

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the ruleés and regulations made thereunder 1o the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment and Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings.

5. The following Regulations and Guidelings préscribed under the Securities and Exchangs Board of India Act. 1992 ("SEBI
Act).

A The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

B. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations. 2015;

C.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regqulations, 2018, - MNal
Applicable to the Company during the Audil Period;

D. The Securities and Exchange Board of India {(Share Based Employes Benafits) Regulations, 2014 - Not Applicable to the
Company during the Audit Pariod;

E. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Secunties) Regulations, 2008, - Not Apglicable to
the Company during the Audit Period;

F  The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 2011
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

G The Secwriies and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009. - Mot Applicable to the
Coampany during the Audit Period; and

H. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securifies) Regulations, 2018. - Mot Applicable to the Company
during the Audit Period;

A The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

2 W -
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Wa have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: (i) Secretarial Standards issued by The
Institute of Company Sacrefanes of India.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, and
Standards etc. except, non-disclosure of related parly transactions on consolidated basis under the provisions of Regulation
no. 23(9) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 for half year ended on September 30, 2020; and the Company received notica fram
BSE Lid dated 18.01.2021 with imposing fine. The Company submitted clanfication that disclosure of Related Party Transactions
on Consolidated Basis was not apphicable to the Company as Company does not have any holding company or subsidiary
company or associala company.

Further, as per representation of management lefter, considering its nature of business, process and location, the fallowing
Acts are specifically applicable to the Company. There are adequate systems and processes in the company o maonitor and
ensura compliancea.

1. The Water (prevention and control of pollution) Act. 1974 & Rules
2. Air (Prevention & Cantrol of Pollution) Act, 1981 & Rules

3. Emvironmeni Protection Act, 1986 & Rules

4. Water Cess Act, 1997 & Rules

We further report that;

The Board of Direclors of the Company is duly constiiuied with proper talance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors
and Independant Directors. The changes in the composiiion of the Board of Direclors that took place dunng the year under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were generally
gent at least 7 daysin advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meating. It is mentioned that Secretarial Standards
weara not mandatory to comply with during the Audit penod.

During the Audit peried, all the decisions were taken by the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board without any dissent by
any of the Directors of the Company as recorded in the minutes of the meatings of the Board of Diractars or Committee of the
Board, as the case may be.

We further report that there are adequaite systems and processes in the Company commensurale with the size and operations
of the Company {o monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules. regulations and guidalines.

We further report that durng the avdit perod, at the Annual General Meeating was held on 14" August, 2020:

(@) a Special Resolution was passed for re-appointmant of Mr. ZarksisParabia (holding DIN 02667359), as Independent
Director of the Company for further term of five consecutive years from March 14 | 2021 up to March 23, 2026. &

(o) An Ordinary Resolution was passed for appointment of Mr. Rajesh Rama Varma (holding DIM: 01034325), as
Indepandent Director of the Company for term of five consecutive years from February 8 , 2020 up to February 7, 2025,

Far Kashyap Shah & Co.
Practicing Company Secrataries

(Kashyap Shah)
Propriator

FCS Mo, 7662; CP No. 6672
LDIN: FOOTE62C000420811

Flace: Vadodara
Date: 04.06.2021

Mote: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure and forms an integral par of this
reporl.

L
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Annexure to Secretarial Audit Report

Ta,

The Members,

SHILCHAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Bil Road, Village Bil,

Dist. Vadodara.

Cur report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the managemant of the company. Our responsibility is 1o express
an opinion on these secrefarial records based an our audit,

2. We have followed the audit practices and the processes as were appgropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
corraciness of the contents of the sacretanal records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts
are raflected in secretanal records, Wae believe that the processes and the practices, we followed provided a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the company.

4.  Wherever required, wa have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations
and happaning of events eic.

5. The compliance of the provisions of the Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management, Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit repor is neithar an assurance as 10 the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or effectivenass
with which the management has conducted the afiairs of the company.

For Kashyap Shah & Co,
Practicing Company Secretaries

{Kashyap Shah)

Proprietor

FCS No, 7662; CP No. 6672
UDIN: FOOTG62C000420811

Place: Vadodara
Date: 04.06.2021
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Annexure- Vi 1o the Director's R 2020-2021
Management Discussion and Analysisa)

a)  Industry Structure and Developments

The Indian Power & Distribution Transformers Market is anticipated to grow at a CAGR of over 6.89% in the next six years,
owing to the growing demand for power due to rapid increase in population, industrialization, and urbanization. India
baeing the Sth largest power producer in the world, in terms of installed capacily, is calling for an increase in the market af
power & distribution transformer market,

b) Opporfunities

Government schemes like DeandayalUpadhyaya Gram JyotiYojana (DDUGJY) lor strengthening and enhancement of
sub-transmission distribution infrastructure in rural areas, involve an increased demand for distribution transiormars in
the future. Also, the Intagrated Power Development Scheme (IPDS) for fulfiling the power demand of urban areas add to
the demand for the transformers,

c)  Threats

Due to Second wave of COVID-19 pandamic & Strict restrictions il is apprehandead that there would be adversa impact on
world GDP which may impact ongoing projects. Further, changes in govermment policies in tax struciures couplad with
increasing competition from domestic and foreign players could lead to margin contraction due to pricing pressure,
Some af the larger global players are already present in India. Since the industry is not very capital intensive, more local
&loreign players could enter the market in fulure.

d} Segment wise performance
Your Company is engaged in manufacturing of Distribution Transformers ranging from 5 KVA to 3000 KVA and Power
Translormers ranging from 3000 KVA to 50,000 KVA. The Company alse manufactures solar and windmill transformers
for renewable energy secior.

g}  Ouilook

Following a period of extreme turbulence starting February 2020, markets began to show gradual recovery in the second
half of the year. The ambition for clean energy and nature-positive infrasiruciure remained in focus as the governmeni sal
even mare ambifious renewable energy fargets, promoted rail electrification, incentivized electric vehicle adoption, and
provided credit iquidity for distressed power entities to ensure uninterrupted power transmission. your Company looks
at playing an active role in renewable energy integration as government aims {0 increase generation capacity,

) Risks and concerns

Due to COVID-19 pandemic there are wide spread concerns about economic slowdown glebally including India, with
disruption of business having cascading impact on its liquidity. Moreover, recent high increase in cost of raw matarials
including copper has increased cost of production. This has aflected margin on revenues of tha Company.

gl  Internal control system

Your Company's internal conirols syslems are commensurate with the nature and size of its business operations.
Adequate internal controls, systems and chacks are in place and the management exercises financial controls on the
operations through a well — defined processes

h)  Discussion on financial performance with respect to operational performance.

The Company eamed operational inceme of Rs.11,781.47lacs compared to Rs. 7,127.57 lacs for the previous year, The
othar income is As.239.47 lacscompared to Rs, 298.98 lacsin the previous year. The total revenue for the year is
RAs.12,020.94lacs against As. 7,4256.55lacs in the previous year. Profit after tax is Rs.549 42lacsas compared 1o previous
year figure of Rs. 145.77acs. The Company has concentraied on cafering needs of renewable energy sector including
solar and wind energy in local market wherein the Company has been enjoying commendable position being one of the
top companies in India supplying transformers for renewabla energy.
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gl  Material developments in Human resources/ Industrial Relations front, including number of people Employed.

Your Company continued iis activities duning the year in a cordial atmosphere with utmost co-operation amongst employees
and the management. As of the date of the report, the total numbers of the employees of Company are 115 The
management is committed to promote safety, cccupational health and proper environment is design, planning, training
and completion of all tasks. Trainings are imparted {o workmen in various new technigques and systems.During the
period under review, your Company remains “Zero Discharging Pollution Unit”, The Company underiakes various CSR
activities before it became mandatory for the upliftment of society, betterment of human being, and the Company believes
growth of all stakeholders vis a vis growth of the Company.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANGE REPORT

A MAMDATORY REQUIREMEMTS

1.  Company's Philosophy on Code of Governance
The Company’s purpase is business and 10 maximize long-term shareholder value by selling its goods and sarvices.
Tharaiora, our Corporate Governance processes are directed at ensuring that Company's actions, assats and agents
are directed to achieving this purpose while complying with the Code of Governance and the Company’s own policies
and expectations and covers aspects such as ethical conduct, health, safety and the environment; contral and finance;
commitmeant o employeas; and ralationships.
Company's corporate governance conforms to regulatory and legal requiremants, such as the terms of Listing Regulations,

In addition, it incorparates several practices aimed at a high level of business ethics, effective supervision and enhancermant
of value lor all stakeholders. The Board lays emphasis on integrity and accounability.

Key aspects of the Company’s Governance Processes are:
#  Clear statements of Board Processes and Board Executive linkage,

- Disclosura, accountability, ransparency, adequate systems and procadures to manitor the state of affairs of the Company
to enable the Board in effectively discharging its responsibilities to the stakeholders of the Company.

" Identification and management of key risks to delivery of performance of the Company.

2. Board of Directors:
The Management af your Company is entrusted to the Managing Diractor.
Your Board of Directors closely monitors the performance of the Company and its Management, accord agprovals and

reviews strategies and, datermines the remunaration of the management based on its performance. Your Board ansuras
legal and ethical conduct and high quality financial reporing. It holds itsell accountable to the shareholders as well as

other stakeholders for the long-term health of the Company,

{a) Composition & Category of Direclors

Category Number of Directors %o
Mon-Executive and Independant Directors 05 83.23
Other Non-Executive Directors including the Chairman i 0
Executiva Diractor (Managing Director) 01 16.67
Total D& 100.00

As of the year endad 31* March, 2021, the Board of Directors had 6 (six) members that includes one-woman director. The
Board comprisas of 5 (Five) Non-Executive Directars and Mr. Alay Shah, Managing Director, being the anly Whole time/
Executive Director. The Mr, Alay Shah, Chairman of the Board is an Executive Director,

The Non-Execulive Directors included Mr, O. P. Khanna, Mr. Mukesh D. Patel, Mr. Zarksis J Parabia and Mrs. Reshma Patel
and Mr. Rajesh Varma who are Independent Directors.

Accordingly, the numbers of independani directors or numbers of non-executive direciors are in agreement with the
numbers stipulated by the SEBI (Listing Qbligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

{b)  Number of Board Meetings held, dates on which held and Attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings and the
last Annual General Meeting.

Board Meetings held during the Year : 04
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Dates on which Board Meetings were held Tatal Strangth of Board No. of Direciors Present
27.06.2020 06 08
14.08.2020 06 06
27.10.2020 06 06
01.02.2021 06 05

Attendance of Directors at Board Meeting and Annual General Meeting:

Name of Attendance at Board Meetings held on Attendance
Director at Annual
Genaral
Meeting
held on
27.06.2020 14.08.2020 27102020 01.02.2021| % of Attendance |14.08.2020
Mr. Alay J. Shah Y &) 4 o 100 o
Mr, Mukesh D, Patal Y y W : 75 ]
Mr. O. P. Khanna y y W ] 100
Ms. Reshma Patel ¥ ol Y | 100
Mr. Zarksis J Parabia ! ! Y | 100
Mr. Rajesh R Varma v v ) v 100

() Mumber of other Boards or Board Commitlees in which the Director is a Director/Member/'Chairperson

Mama of tha Director(s) MNumbear of othar Mumber of Committees (othar Name of other Listed
Companes n which than Shilchar Techneologies company in which
Director {including Limited) in which Chairman / holding directorship &
AlternateMomines Member category
Director) Chairman Mamber

Mr. Alay Shah 01 NIL MIL HNIL

Managing Director

Mir. Mukesh Patel 02 2 4 PUNJAB CHEMICALS AND

Independant Director ICROP, PROTECTION LTD.

BANCO PRODUCTS
(IND1A) LIMITED

{Indepandant non
axgcutive Director)

Mr, 0. P Khanna 0z NIL MIL MIL
Indepandent Director

Mr. Zarksis J. Parabia 04 MIL MIL NIL

Independant Director

Mrs. Reshma Patel 04 MNIL MIL SHAI DINESH MILLS

Independant Director LIMITED
{(INDEPENDENT &
MOM-EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR)
Mr. Rajesh Varma, a0 MIL MIL MIL

Independant Diractor
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(d)

Directors Profile & Chart of skill/ expertise/ competence of Board of Directors:-

The Board of Directors consists of multifaceted expenenced direciars in differant field. A brel profile of all the Directors
which outlines their expertise and competence on the Board is given herain below:

Mr. Alay Shah:

Mr. Alay Shah, aged 55 years, is son of Late Shn Jitendra Shah, the Chairman and founder Director of the Company. He
has been associated with the Company as one of the Promoter Directors since its incorporation. He is a bachelor of
scienca with specialization in elecironics and possesses more than 31 years of experience in the various areas of
busingss including production, finance, marketing and administration, He is also a Director al AJS Shah Enterprise
Private Limited. Besides, he holds membership in Shareholders and Investor Grigvance Committee of the Company and
attends meefings of the Audit Committee as Invitee.

Mr. Om Prakash Khanna:

Mr. Om Prakash Khanna, aged B3 years, holds B. Tech (Hons.) in Mechanical Enginearing from IIT, Kharagpur and holds
Post Graduate degree in Manufacturing Management fram ZIS Halle, Germany. He is a fellow member of Institution of
Elecirical Enginearing (UK}, Institution of Industrial Enginearing, (India) and Indian Institute of Production Engineers,
{india), respectively. He is having over 51 years of industrial expenance while working various esteamed industrial
housas of India and abroad. He has won many national and international awards during his working career. He was
actively involved al national and state level of professional bodies. Mr. Mr. O. P. Khanna does not hold any shares in the
Company.

Mr. Mukesh D. Patel:

Mr. Mukesh D. Patel, aged 72 years, is a graduate in Chemical Engineering, having over 41 years of experience in various
areas of finance and Corporate Managemen! at Director Level and had also played active role in various management
associations. Mr. Mukesh D. Patel is Chairman of Shareholdars and Investors’ Gnevance Commities and Audit Commitiee
of the Board, respectively and member of Nomination and Remuneration Committee and CS5R commities.

Besides, Mr. Mukesh D. Patel iz Director on the Board of Punjab Chemicals and Crops Prolection Limited, Banco
Products (India) Limited. Shri Mukesh D. Patel does not hold any shares in the Camgany.

Mrs. Reshma Patel:

Ms. Aeshma Patel, aged 61 years, educated in Print Production Management and Emerging Technologies from the
Graphic Arts Technical Foundation, Pitisburgh, USA. She is presently working as the Chiel Operating Officar at Light
Publications since 15t October 2011, She iz a member in Audit Committee, Shareholders and Investors’ Grievance
Commitiee and Momination & Remuneration Committee. She is well averse of nitty-gnitty of corporate matters. She does
nat held any shares in the Company.

Mr. Zarksis Parabia:

Mr. Zarksis J Parabia, aged 47 years, is a Mechanical Engineer. Ha has versatile and rich experiance in the fiald of
Transportation of Super Heavy Over Dimensioned equipments, materal management and Erection of Power Transformers
with PAN India presence since last many years. He is having rich experence and business acumen in handling various
facets of Corporate World, India and abroad. Mr. Zarksis Parabia is Chairman of Remuneration Committea and Member
of Audit Commitiee and Shareholders and Investars’ Grievance Committea of the Board, respactively. Shri Zarksis
Parabia does nol hold any shares in the Company.

Mr. Rajesh Varma:

Mr. Rajesh Varma, aged 57 years and holds the qualification of B.com (University of Mumbai) ard FCA (ICAl). Ha is a
Senior Professional — Advisor and Consuliant. His areas of specialization are internal controls, risk assessment and
Corporate Governance, In addition, be has also undertaken several business valuations on behalf of foraign / domestic
Compames and for Privaie Equity funds. He has also served as a member of the Expert Commitiee on Power and Energy
conservation of the Bombay Chamber of Commerce and industry.
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a Audit Committes

(a) Terms of Reference:

The terms of reference of this Committeée include matters mandated in the Listing Regulations and the Companies Act,
2013, respectively. The Audit Committee reviews the audit reports submitted by the Internal Auditors, Cost Auditors and
Statutory Auditors and to meet them to discuss their findings, suggestions and other related matters, financial results,
effectivenass of internal audi processes, Company's risk management strategy and Company's established systems
and procedures. The Audit Commitiee also reviews the functioning of the Whistie Blower mechanism. Besides having
access to all the required information from within the Company, the Commiltee may obtain external professionals advice,
whenever required. The Commitiee acls as a link between the Statulory and the Internal Auditors and the Beard of
Directors of the Company.

ib) The Compeosition of Audit Committee as at 31.03.2021 and delails of the Members parilicipation at the Meetings of the
Commitiee are as under:

As on 31 March 2021, the Audit Commitiee comprised of 3 Non-Executive and Independant Directors viz. Mr. Mukesh
Patel, Mrs. Reshma FPatel and Mr. Rajesh Rama Varma, with the Mr, Alay Shah, being a Parmanent Invitee to the Committes,

Mr. Rajesh Rama Varma, is a Chairman of the Audit Committee. All the members of Audit Committes have financial and
accounting knowledge.

Four meatings were held during the financial year 1% April, 2020 to 31% March, 2021. The attendance of each Membear of
the Committee is given below:

MName of Category Aftendance at Audit Commitiee Meetings held on %o of
Director 27 .08 .2020 14.08 2020 27.10.2020 01.02 2021
Mr. Rajesh Independent Y v + Y 100
Rama Varma Direcior
Mr, Mukesh Independent | Y y . 75
D. Patal Director
Ms. Reshma | Independent | ) V Y 100
Fatel Director
Mr. Zarksis Independant Y LA MA. MA. 100
Parabia Director

4. Nomination and Remuneration Committes
(a) Terms of Referance:

This Committee shall identity the persons, who are qualified to became Directors of the Company / who may be appointed
in Senior Management in accordanca with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appaintment and removal
and alzo shall carry outl evaluation of evary director's performance. Committee shall also formulate the criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes, indepandent of the Directors and recommend to the Board a Policy,
redating to the remuneration for the Directars, Key Managerial Personnal and other employess.

{b) The Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Commitlee as at 31.03.2021 and details of the Members
participation at the Meetings of the Committee are as under:

As on 31 March, 2021, the Committes comprised of 3 Non-Executive Directors viz. Ms. Reshma Patel and Mr. Zarksis J
Parabia, and Mr. Mukesh Patel being Independent Directors. Mr. Zarksis J Parabia is Chairman of the Committee.

Mame of Director Category Attendance at Nomination and Remuneration %% of
Committes Mestings held on 27.06.2020 Attendance
Ms. Reshma Patel | IndependentDirecior v 100
Mr. Zarksis J Parabia | IndependentDirecior v 100
Mr. Mukesh Patel IndepandentDirecior B 100
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{c) Remuneration & Board Diversity Policy

Sitting Fees

The Company pays sitting fees of Rs. 15,000/ for attending the meating of the Board of Directors and Rs. 5000/ for
attending the meeting of the Committee of Directors to Mon-Executive Director's,

Managing and Executive Directors

The Company pays remuneration to its Managing Director by way of salary, allowances and perquisiles as per the
Company's rules. The salary and other perguisites are approved by the Board of Directors on recommendation of the
Momination and Remuneration Committes and the salary is paid within the overall limits approved by the mambers of the
Company. The Board on the recommeandation of Nomination and Remuneration Committes approves the annual increment
effective 1* April each year.

The Remuneration paid to the Direciors is as under;

Sr. | Name of Director Basic Farquisites Sinting Bonus Profess Tatal
Mo. Salary & Feas Rs -ional Rs.
Rs. Allowances Rs. Feas Rs,
1. Shri Alay J. Shah 10,126, 545] 173,504 MIL 7.000 MIL 1,03,07.048
2, Shri Q. P. Khanna MIL MIL B5,000 MIL MIL 65.000
3. Shri Mukesh D, Patel MIL MIL 85,000 MIL MIL 85.000
4, Smi. Reshma Patel MIL MIL 105,000 | NIL ML 105,000
5. Shri 2arksis J Parabia MIL MIL 90,000 MIL HMIL 90,000
&, Shri Rajesh Rama MIL MIL 753,000 MIL MIL 75,000
Warma

Mo sitting fee is paid to Executive Direclors.
Remunerafion paid to Executive Directors includes Company's contribution to Provident Fund and Pension Fund
1.  Introduction: Remuneration Policy

The remuneration policy for members of the Board of Directors and Executive Management of Shilchar Technologies
Limited (herein afier referred to as “Shilchar’) reflects the interest of the shareholders and the Company taking into
consideration any specific matters, including the assignments, the responsibilities undertaken and also be competilive
with the external market. The Company recognizes the benefit of a Board that possesses the right balance of skills,
knowledge, expenience, expertise and diversity of parspective.

2.  The Nomination and Remunaration Committea shall formulate eligible criteria for nomination and selaction of Directors
and recommended remuneration policy for the directors.

3. Appoimtment and Qualification of the Directors and the Compaosition of the Board shall be governied by the Nomination
and Remuneration Commitlea.

In recognition of the fact that the selection of qualified directors is complex and crucial to the long-term success of the
Company, the Nomination and Compensation Commitlee has established the following guidelines for the identification
and evalpation of candidates for the membership en the Company's Board of Directors.

Candidates should be distinguished individuals who are prominent in their fields or olherwise posses exemplary
qualities that will enables them to effectively function as directors of the Company. While the Nomination and Compensation
Committee may nol believe it appropriate at this to establish any specilic minimum qualification for candidates, the
Commitiee shall focus on the following qualities in indentifying and evaluating candidates for Board membership.
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Board Membarship Criteria

Educational background, business experience and skills

Charter, reputation of highest athical standards and personal integrity

Practical wisdom, Sound Business Judgment and strong sense of professicnalism

Independance and objectivily

Diversity and multi-cultural experience and understanding

Strong undarstanding of marketing, financa and other disciplines relevant to the success of business.
Willingness to commil, as well as have sufficient time 1o discharge his or her duties 1o the Board.

Ability 10 consider and understand all the constituencies of the Company, which includes stockholders, amployeas,
customers, governmental units, creditors and the general public.

Any other factors that the Nominaticn and Compensation Commitiee may consider to be relevant and appropriate for the
appointment,

Recognizing that the overall composition of the Board is essential to the effective functioning of the Board the Momination
and Compensation Committee shall make appointmant in the context of the axisting composition of the Board so as 1o
achiave an appropriate mix of backgrounds, skills, diversity and qualities. In making its determinations, the Mamination
and Compensation Committee shall take into accoun all applicable legal, regulatory and stock exchange requirements
concemning the composition of the Board and its commitiees.

4. Evaluation Criteria:

The Board consiantly evaluates the contribution of the mambers and re-appoints tham for tenure as par company
requirement based on their performance linked 1o strategic objectives of the Company. Evaluation criternia may be
membership accountability, governancs, board operations, legal responsibilities, financial overview, board management
relations and personal leadership.

5. Remuneration to the Board of Directors and Executive Management:

The remuneration of the Board of Directors and Executive Management is set by the Nomination and Remuneration
Commities under the delegated powers of Board.

Eiforts are made to ansure that the remunaration of the Managing Director / Whole time  Director matches tha level in
comparable companies, while also taking into consideration  board members' required compelencies, qualification,
efforts and scope of the board work, including the number of mesatings.

Attracting and retaining top talent is the key objective of our approach to remunaration. This is done keeping in mind that
the competitive and fair awards are linked to the key deliverable and also aligned with the market practices and
stakeholders’ expedctations.

Accordingly, the Board of Directors believes that a combination of fixed and periormance based pay to the Executive
Management halps ensure the Company ¢an atiract, motive and retain key employees while reflecting the short and lang
term perdormance objectives and goal of the Company.

Linkage to Performance:

The relationshio of remuneration to performance is clear and ties the larger part of remuneration to long-term performance,
The level varies according to performance relafive 1o measure linked directly to strategic priorities.

Policy on Diversity:

Shilchar iz commitied to the highesi siandards of corporate governance. transparency and accouniability. Hence, we
strive 1o leverage Diversity to contribute to the achievement of Shilchar's strategic objectives.
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Accordingly, the Board aims 1o aftract and maintain a Board which has an appropeiate mix of Diversity, education, skills,
knowkedge, expanence, expenisa and cultural backgraund. The Shilchar Board recognizes the value of appointment of
mdividual who bring a vanety of diverse opinions, perspectives, skills, expenence, background and onentations (o is
busingss decision and s decision-making processes,

An overriding principle is that all appeiniment to the Board will be based upon the merit and suitability of the candidate,
Taking this in to account, appointment of female members to the Board is also to add value of a more diverse board.

2.  Review of the Board Diversity Policy:
The Mamination and Remuneration committes shall review this policy, as appropriate, o ensure the effectiveness of this
policy. The nomination committee shall discuss any ravision that may be required and racommend any such revisions
io the Board for consideration any apgroval,

10. Corporate Social Responsibility Committea
The Sustainability and Corporate Social Responsibility Committea of the Company has bean constituited in compliance
with the statutory requirement. As on 31.03.2021, Mr. Alay Shah (Managing Director), Mr, O P Khanna, Mon Executive-
Independent Director and Mr. Mukesh Patel, Non Executive- Independent Director are members of the Committee, One
CSR Meeting was held on 27.06.2020 and all mombers were prasant.
Terms of Reference
In terms of the provisions of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has constituted a Corporata Social
Responsibility Commitiea of the Board of Directors. Such Committes should consist of 3 or more Directors, out of which
at least 1 Director shall be an independent Director. The CSA Committee shall formulate and recommend to the Board,
an annual action plan in pursuvance of s CSA palicy and shall incluede the following activities to be carried out for
implementing in the financial year:

aj the list of C5R projects or programs that are approved o be undertaken in areas or subjects as specified in the Act and
rules made thereunder;

b}  the manner of execution of such projects or programs as specified in the Act and rules made thereundar;

c) the modalities of utilisation of funds and implementation schedulas for the projects or programs;

d}  monitoring and reporting mechanism for the projects or programs; and

e}  details of need and impaci assessment, if any, for the projecis underiaken by the company:
Provided that Board may alter such plan at any time during the financial year, as per the recommendation of its CSR
Committee, based on the reasonable justification to that effect,
The Board's Report has disclosed the compaosition of the Corparate Social Responsibility Committea.
CSR Policy
The CSR Policy of the Company is available on the website of the Company at www.shiilchar.com.

11. Disclosure and Publication:
A summary of thiz policy shall ba disclosed in the Corporate Govarnance Raport of the Annual Report of Company.
The aforesad Policy has been re-affirmed and adopted by the Board of Directors in their Meeting held on 04/06/2021,

12. Meeling of Independent Directors:
The Company has complied with the definition of Independence as per Listing Regulations and according to the Pravisions
of section 149{6) Companies Act, 2013. The company has also obtained declarations from all the Independent Directors
pursuani to section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013,

.
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Training of Independent Directors:

Whenever new Naon-executive and Independant Directors are inducted in the Board they are introduced o our Company's
culture and they are also introduced to Company's erganization structure, business, constitution, board procedures,
major risks and management strategy. The appointment letters of Independent Direclors has been placed on the
Company's wabsiie al www.shilchar.com under investiors’ policy documents / independent directors’ letlers link.

Performance Evaluation of non-executive and Independent Directors

The Board has done evaluating the performance of Non-executive and Independent Directors for the financial year ended
on 31/03/2021. All the Non-executive and Independent Directors are eminent personalities having wide experience in the
field of business, industry and administration. Their presence on the Board is advantageous and fruitful in taking
businass decisions.

Separate Meeling of the Independent Directors:

A meeting of the Independent Directors was held on 01.02.2021 during the current financial year 2020-2021 without the
attendance of Mon-Independent Directors and members of Managemeant for:

revigwing the performance of non-independant directors and the Board as a whale;

Reviewing the performance of the Chairperson of the Company. taking into account the views of Executive Directors and
Mon-Executive Directors,;

Assessing the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company Management and the Board
that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

Independant Directors viz., Mr. Mukesh D. Patel, Ms. Reshmaben Patel and Mr. Zarksis Parabia were present at the above
maating.

13. Stakeholder's Relationship Committes
As on 317 March, 2021, the Stakebolder's Relationship Committee comprised of Mr, Mukesh D, Pated Chairman, Mrs,
Reshmaben FPatel, Mr. Zarksis J Parabia. Mrs. Miki Trwari, Compliance Officar is the Secretary of the Commiliee.
(a) Terms of Referance
The Commitiee focuses pnmarily on monitoring expaditious redrassal of invasiors / slakeholder's grievances.
(b} The Composition of the Stakeholder's Relationship Committee as atl 31.03.2021 and details of the Members
participation at the Meetings of the Committee are as under:
Mame of Categaory Attendance at Stakeholder's Relationship % of
Director Committea held on Attendance
27.06.2020 14.08.2020 27102020 01.02.2021
Mr. Mukesh Independent v ) 2 | - 75
D. Pated Director
Mr. Zarksis Independent V v v ] 100
Farabia Director
Mrs. Independent v v v + 100
Reshmaben Direcior
Patel
L
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(c) Shareholder's Services:

(i)

14.

Sr.No. |MNature of Complaints 2020 - 21 2019-20
Received Answered | Received Answered
Mon recaipt of Shares lodged for Demat MIL MIL MIL MIL
Man receipt of Dividend Warrants MIL MIL MIL MIL
Othars MIL MIL MIL MIL
13. General Body Meetings:
Location and time for the las! threa AGMs:
Year Date Vanua Tima Special Resolution(s)
2017-18 | 13/08°2018 Shilchar Technologies | 10.00 a.m. | Re-appointment af Mr. Om Prakash Khanna and
Limitecd8il Road, Mr. Mukesh Patal as Indapendent directors.
Bil 381 410
District Vadodara,
2018-19 | 10/0872019 Shilchar Technologies 10.00 a.m. | Re-appointment of Ms. Reshma Patal as
Limited&il Road, Independent director,
Bil 391 410
District Vadodara.
2019-20 | 14/08/2020 AGM held Through Video | 10.00 a.m. | Re-appointment of Mr. Zarksis Parabia as
Conference Hence Independent Director.To pay Remuneration to
Deamad Venue is Mr. Alay J. Shah Managing Direcior of the company
Registered office of the far further period of three years
company: Shilchar
Technologies Limited
Bil Road, Bil 351 410
District Vadodara.
Postal Ballot;

Pursuant ta the provisions of Section 110 of the Companies Act, 2013, there were no Resolutions passed through Postal
Ballot during the financial year 2020-21.

Disclosure

{l) Disclosures on materially significant related parly transactions that may have polential conflict with the inlerest
of company af large:

All ransactions entered into with related parties as defined under the Act, and Regulation 23 of the Listing Regulations
during FY 2020-21 were in the ordinary course of business and on arm's length pricing basis and therafore no approval
of the Board of Directors’ Shareholders is applicable under the provisions of Section 188 of the Aci, Thera were no
materially significant transactions with the related parties during the financial year 2020-21 which ware in conflict with the
imterest of Company. Suitable disclosures as required by Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS 24) have been made in the
notes to the Financial Statemants. There was no fransaction of a material nature with any of the related parties which was
in conflict with the interest of the Company.

In terms of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Company s
complying with the relevant Accounting Standards with reference to Related Party Disclosures. Further, the Company
does not have any holding’ subsidiary and associate company and hence disclosure requirement under Para A2 of
Schedule V of the Regulations are not applicable. Policy dealing with related parly transaction can be accessed at
www.shilchar.com.

disclosures in ralation to the Sexual Harassmenl of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013:

a. number of complaints filed duning the financial year: Mil
b. number of complaints disposed of during the financial year:- Nil
¢. number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year:- Mil
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(i} Casesof Mon-Compliance:

Dwring the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
and Standards etc, However, Company has received notice for non-disclosure of related party transactions 23(9) of SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 on January 18, 2021 and Comgpany has given clarification that disclosure of Related Party
Transactions on Consolidated Basis is not applicable to the Company as Company does not have any holding company

or subsdiary company or associale company.

Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism:

The Company has designed Whistle Blower Palicy / Vigil Mechanism to enable any person dealing with the Company to
raise the alarm to the Audit Commitiee of the Company it he has reliable information about a malpractice, unethical
practice, impropriely, abuse or financial wrongdaing. The disclosure will be theroughly investigated by the Commities.
The members of the Commiiiee may seek information from any sources inside and cutside the organization io investipate
t his, as deemed fit.

15. Means of Communication

{a) Half — yearly report sent o each Mo, as the resulis of the Company
household of shareholders are published in the Newspapers,

(b  Quartedy resulls - Newspapers in which resulls are English and Gujarati newspapers
normally published in

(e} Any website, where displayed www . shilchar.com

(dy Whaeiher il alsa displays official news releases Yes

(g}  The presantations made fo institutional investors or o i MIL

the analysis

16.

SEBI has initiated SCORES for processing the investor complaints in a centralized wab based redress system and
online redrassal of all the shareholdars complaints, The Company is in compliance with the SCORES.

General Shareholder information
fa) 35" AGMDate, Time and Venus 14" day, August. 2021 at 10.00 a.m. at Shilchar Technologies Limited,
Bil Road, Bil, District VMadodara - 391 410,
(B) Financial calendar i.  April 2021 1o March 2022
ii.  First Quarter 2021 Resulis — on or belore 30" Juna, 2021
iil. Second Quarer/ Hall yearly Resulis 2021 - on or belore
15" Novembar, 2021
w.  Third Quarter 2021 Results — on or betare 15 February, 2022
¥ Audited Results for the Fourth Quarter/ Year ending
31" March 2022, - on or before 31 May, 2022.
(gl Date of Book closure 09082021 to 14/08/2021 (both days indusiva)
{d) Dividend Paymani dale On or after 14/08/2021, if declared at Annual General Meating on
14/08/2021.
(&) Listing on Stock Exchange. The Company has paid Listing Fees for the period 19 Apnl, 2021 to
31% March 2022 to BSE Limited.
(i i) Stock Code — Physical 531201

(i) Demat ISIN~ Mumber for
MSDL & CDSL

INE 024F01011
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(g) Market price Date : ¢ | The High / Low market price of the shares during the year 2020-21
High, Low during each month in at thie Stocx Exchange, Mumbai were as under.
last Financial year
Morth High Low Closa
Apr-20 B85.00 70.00 77.15
May-20 102.80 76.00 98.40
Jun-20 113.85 BE.00 106.55
Jul-20 124.90 86.05 118.50
Aug-20 159.60 103.40 155.50
Sep-20 193.20 145.00 170.00
Oct-20 206.00 157.40 189.20
MNov-20 202.00 160.10 200.00
Dec-20 224.90 175.15 205.05
Jan-21 231.00 182.75 212.80
Feb-21 262.75 187.50 187 .25
har-21 219.75 190.50 205.00
{h} Slock Performance in comparison| : | NA
to Broad-based indices
BSE Sensex,
il Registrar and Transfer Agems | Mis. MCS Share Transfer Agemt Limited

CIN: UsT120WB2011PLC165872

Administrative Office;

15t Flaor, Meslam Apartment, 88, Sampatras Calony,

Above Chappanthog Sweet Alkapun, Vadodara - 390 007 Gujarat
Ph.Mos. 231 4757, 2350400

Email:mesitdbaroda@gmail.com

1] Share Transfer System » | All the transier and transmission requests are processed on fortmightly
basis by MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited, being the Registrar &
Transfer Agent (RTA). To facilitate promp! services, the RTA is also
authonzed o approve the transfers and dispatch the share certificatas
within stipulated time frame.

DISTRIBUTION OF HOLDINGS AS ON 31.03.2021

Shareholders Nos. of Shares
Number of Shares held Holders % To Total Number %
Up to 500 1091 89.5/31 106105 2.7824
501 1o 1000 53 4.3514 39573 1.0377
1001 1o 2000 2z 1.8062 32989 0.8651
2001 to 3000 11 0.9031 27996 0.7341
3001 to 4000 3 0.2463 10586 0.2776
4001 1o 5000 2 01642 B464 D.2220
5001 1o 10000 10 0.8210 73933 1.9388
10001 10 50000 17 1.3957 argzz 9.7294
S0001 to 100000 1 0.0821 124004 3.2518
ANDABOVE g 06568 3018728 791611
Total 1218 100 3813400 100
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(i  Dematerialization of Shares 99.43% of the paid-up capital has been dematerialized as on 31" March,
and liquidity 2021.
(m) Ouistanding GDRs / ADRs / The company has rot issued any GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any
Warrarts or any Convertible convertitle instruments
instruments, conversion date and
likaly impact on equity.
(n}y  Commodity price risk or forign M.A
exchange risk and hedging
activitids
(o) Plant Locations The Company’s plants are located at Bill Road, Village: Bil 391 410
Vadodara,
At near Muval Sub Station, Padra-Jambusar Highway,
Gavasad - 391430, Vadodara, India.
(g} Address for correspondence i. Shareholders correspondance should be addressed fo either at
Ragistered Office of the Company or at the address of RTA
Mis. MCS Share Transfar Agent Limited given as above :
i. Shareholders holding shares in electronic mode should address
all their corespondence to their respective Depository Participant
17.  The Company has adopted and been complying with the discretionary requirements as per Regulation 27(1) and Pan E
of Schedule 1l of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Company has displayed
all applicable policies at its website at www.shilchar.com,
18. The Company has bean complying with the corporate govermance requirements specified in Regulation 17 o 27 of the
Regulations and Website disclosures as envisaged in clause (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) of the Regulations,
19.  Familiarization programme for indepandent Directors: The Chairman and secretary of the Company used 1o familiarize
the indapendant Directors of the Company, their rokes, rights, responsibilities, nature of industry, compliance procedures
& checkpoints etc., from time 10 time.
20. Details of significant changes (i.e. Change of 25% or more as compared to the immediately previous financial year) in
key financial ratios, along with details explanations as under;
Ratios Current Financial Previous Financial Details Explanations
Year2020-2021 Year 2019-2020
Dabtors Turnover Ratio amn 2.21 Increased due to 180 days credit terms undar
VFS with few of the customers, Company has
not discounted imvoices o save interest cost.
Invantory Turnover Ratio aTr 270 Dispatches kept on hold due to sudden
increase in price of RM such as Copper,
CRGO, Transformer Oil etc.
Interest Coverage Ratio 718 3.40 Ration is highar due 1o better profitability,
the higher the ratio, the more poised it is 1o
pay its debis
Operating Profit Margin 7.82% 4 B5% Due to increase in Profitability
% Hatio
Met Profit Marin % or 6.16% 2.79% Due to increase in Profitability
sactor-specific equivalent
ratio {as Applicable )
Details of any change in 0.08 0.03 Due to increase in Profitability
return on Net worth as
with immediately previou
financial year. 1
\
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21. Total lees paid by the Company to M's. CNK & Associates LLF as Remuneration of Statutory Auditors is a balow:

Sr. Particulars Amount (Rs)

1 Statutory Audil Fees 2,75,000/-

Other Sarvices 91,000/

3 Re-imbursement of Expenses Mil
Declaration / Certification:

a. Code of Conduct:

The Board has laid down a Code of Conduct applicable to all the Directors and senior management of the Company.
MNecessary certiication 10 this effect is appended 1o this Corporate Governance Report.

b.  CEOQ&CFO Certification:

As per requiremenis of Corporate Governance Code, Mr. Alay J. Shah, Managing Director and Mr, Prajesh Purohit, Chief
Financial Otficer has jointly furnished the necessary Certificate to the Board of Directors with respect 1o financial statements

and cash flow statements for the year ended 31" March, 2021.

Declaration by Managing Director on Code of Conduct

I, Alay Shah, Managing Direcior of Shilchar Technologies Limited, do hereby declare that a lormal code of Conduet has been
laid down by the Board of Directors of Shilchar Technologies Limited, which has been applicable to all the Directors and senior
management of the Company. The code of Conduct has been affirmed to by all the Directors and Senior management of the
Company.

Place: Bil, District Vadodara ALAY SHAH
Date: 04.06.2021 MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00263538
h
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{b)
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{d)

(aj

{b)

(a)
{b)
(c)
(d)
{e)
i
{g)

{h)

(al

Secretarial compliance report of
Shilchar Technologies Limited for the year ended on 31 March, 2021

We have examinad:

all the documents and records made available to us and explanation provided by Shilchar Technologies Limited (“the
listed entity”},

the filings! submissions made by the listed entity to the stock axchanges.

website of the listed entity,

any other document! filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this certification, for the year ended
on 31* March, 2021 {"Review Peniod’) in respect of compliance with the provisions of :

the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1952 (*SEBI Act”) and the Regulations, circulars, guidelines issued
thereunder; and

the Securities Contracts (Requlation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA"), rules made thereunder and the Regulations, circulars, guidelines
issuad theraunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI");

The specific Regulations, whosa provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder have Deen examined, include:-

Securitios and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015;
Secunties and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capial and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2018;
Securnties and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;

Securities and Exchange Board of India {Share Based Employee Benefits) Requlations, 2014;

Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

Securities and Exchange Board of India{lssue and Listing of Mon-Converiible and Redeemable Preference Shares)
Regulations, 2013;

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

and based on the above examination, |'We hereby report that, during the Review Pariod:

The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Requlations and circulars! guidelines issued thereundar,
except in respect of matters specified below:-

Sr.iho Compliance Reguirement{Regulations’ Dewviations Observations Remarks of the Praclicing
cirgulars / gindehnes including specific Company Secretary
clause)
As per Regulation 23(3) of the Securiies |Mon The Company has submitted that the Company
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Disclosure does not have any holding, subsidiary or associate
Obligatons and Disclosure Requirements) company and hence, disclosure of related party
Regulations, 2015 regarding Disclosure transaction on consclidated basis is nol
of related party transactions on applicable o the Company.
consalidated basis.

(b}  The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars! guidelines
issuad thereunder insofar as it appears from myf/our examination of those records.

) The following are the details of actions taken against the listed antity’ s promoters! directors/ matenal subsidiaries
gither by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including undar the Standard Operating Procedures issued by SEBI through
various circulars) under the aforesaid Acts/ Regulations and circulars! guidelines issued thereunder:-

.

(42)
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SrNo | Aclion Details of wiolations Datails of action | Obsanvahons’ reamarks of Practising
taken by laken eg. Fines/ | Company Secrelary, if any.
warming letier,
debarment, eic
H BSE Lid Mon Disclosure of related party | Fine imposed The Company has submitted that the
fransactions on consolidated Company does not have any holding,
basis under Regulation 23(4) subsidiary or associate company and hence,
of the Securities and Exchange disclosure of related party transaction
Board of India (Listing on consolidated basis is not applicable to
Obligations and Disclosure the Company.

Requirements) Regulations,
2015 regarding

2 BSE Lid Mon-comphance of Regulation | Fine imposed The Company has submitied reply thal the
19{1)/19{2) of SEBI (LODR) Momination and Remuneration Commitiea
Regulations, 2015 with respect is duly constituted having 3 non
fo the Constitution of Executive- Indepandent Directors. There
Momination and was a typographical error while selecting
Remuneration Committee category of Director in gquarterly

Comporate Governance Report.

(d) The listed entity has taken the lallowing actions o comgly with the observations made in previous repors:

SriNo | Observations of Practising Oboservations made in Action taken by listed Commenis of
Company Secrelary in previous | Secretarial Compliance | entity, if any Practising Company
repors Repon for the year Sacretary on the

ended 31.03.2020 action taken by
listed enlity.

H Mon Infimation in advance to The Company has paid | The Company has Mil
BSE Lid for calling Board fing as imposed by BSE | paid fine as imposed
Meating for recommendation of | Ltd by BSE Ltd
Dividend,

For Kashyap Shah & Co.
Practising Company Secrelaries
{Kashyap Shah)

Proprietor

FCS No. 7662; CP No. 6672
UDIN: FOOT662C000420800
Date :04.06.2021

Place : Vadodara
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ERTIFICATE OF NON-DI ALIFICATION OF DIRECTOR
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)
To,
The Members,

SHILCHAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Bil Road, Village Bil,
Dist. Vadodara.

I'We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors gf Shilchar
Techrologias Limiled having CIN @ L29308GJ1986PLC0083ET and having registerad Bil Road, Village Bil, Dist. Vadodara,
(hereinafter referred o as ‘the Company’), produced before mefus by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Cenificate,
in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

In myfour opinion and to the best of myfour information and according to the verilications (including Directors Identification
Mumber (DN} status at the portal www.mca.gov.in} as considered recessary and explanations furnished to me / us by the
Company & its officers, |/'We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the
Financial Year ending on 31 March, 2021 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors

of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory
Authority except Mr. M.A.  (DIN- NLA. ) who has been debarredidisqualified by NLA. {give name of Stalulory
Authority andreason/

Sr. Mo. Mame of Director DN Date of appointment in Company

1 MUKESH DAHYABHAI PATEL 00009605 01/01/19485

2 RESHMA SURESH PATEL Q0165162 27/03/2015

3 ALAY JITEMDRASHAH 00263538 011072007

4 OM PRAKASH KHAMMA Q0304268 01/01/1995

] ZARKSIS JAHANGIR PARABIA 02667359 14/03/2018

& RAJESH RAMA VARMA 01034325 08/02/2020

Ensuring thie eligibility of for the appointmeant [ continuity of every Director on the Board is the respansibility of the managemant
of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on thase based on our venfication. This cerificate is naithar an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectivenass with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Kashyap Shah & Co.
Practicing Company Secretaries

(Kashyap Shah)

Proprietor

FCS No. 7662; CP No. 6672
UDIN: FOO7662C000420778

Place: Vadodara
Date : 04,06,.2021
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r CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Ta the Members of
Shilchar Technologies Limited

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Govemance by “Shilchar Technologies Limited” {herainafter
referred to as the Company], for the financial year endad on March 31, 2021 as stipulated in SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter referred to as Listing Regulations).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Cur examination
was imited to procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions
of Corporate Govemance,

In our opinian and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has
complied with

the conditions of Corporate Governance as sfipulated in the above mentioned Listing Regulations during the financial year
2020-2021.

We state that in respect of investor grievances received during the year ended March 31, 2021, no invesior griavance is panding
against the Company, as per the records maintained by the Company and presented to the Stakeholders Relationship Committes,
It is naither an awdil nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor efficiency or
effectivenass with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Kashyap Shah & Co.
Practising Company Secretaries

(Kashyap Shah)
Proprietor

FCS Mo. T662; CP Mo. 6672
LUDIN: FOOTE62C000420791

Date :04.08.2021
Place : Vadodara
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF SHILCHAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of SHILCHAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (“the Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2021, the Satement of Profit and Loss (including Other Camgrehensive Income),
the Statemant of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes 1o the Financial
Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act’) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. ("Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 317 March, 2021, the profit and total comprahensive income, changes in aquity and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of theFinancial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under section
143{10) of the Companies Act. 2013. Our responsibiliies under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibiliies for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartfered Accountants of India togather with the independence requiremants
that are relevant to our audit of theFinancial Statements under the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules
thereundar, and wa have fulfilled our othar athical responsibilities in accordance with these requiraments and the Code of
Ethics, Wea baliave that the audit evidence we have obtainedis sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion on
theFinancial Statemants.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit mattars ara thosa matters that, in our professional judgment, ware of most significance in our audit of thaFinancial
Staterments of the current period These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of theFinancial Statements as a
whale, and in farming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separale opinion on these matters.

Wa have determined that thera ara no key audit mattars 1o communicate in our repo.

Information other than the Financial Statement and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other infermation comprises
the information incleded in Board's Reportincluding Annexurestothat Board's Report. Conporate Governance and Shareholder's
Information, but does not include theFinancial Statements and our auditor's report thereon,

Our opinion on theFmnancial Statements does not cover the other infoermation and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of theFinancial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other informationand, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is matenally inconsistent with theFinancial Statements or our knowledge obiained in
audit or otherwise appears 1o be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have perlormed, we conclude that there & a matenal misstatemeant of this other informaton, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
with raspect to the preparation of theseFinancial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, lotal comprehensive incomea, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act. This responsitility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgmenis and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequale internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of theFinancial Statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from matenal misstatement, whether due fo fraud or error,

In preparing theFinancial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so;

The Board of Directars are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements

Our objactives are 1o obtain reasonable assurance about whather theFinancial Statements as a whole are free rom material
misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exisis. Misstatements can arise from lraud or eror and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of theseFinancial
Statemants.

Az part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise prafessional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

< Identily and assess the ricks of material misstalement of theFinancial Statements, whether due o fraud or emor, design
and perform audit proceduras responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulfing from fraud is higher than for
one resulling from error, as fraud may involve collusien, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of intermnal control;

] Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the dreumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are alzo responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness
of such confrols;

<  Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by managemeant;

+  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, If we conclude that a material uncerainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditer's repart to the related disclosures in theFinancial Statements or, if such disclosuras
are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 1o the data of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cauvse the Company 10 cease 10 continue as a going concem;

<  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of theFinancial Statements, including the disclosures, and
wheather theFinancial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation;

Mataeriality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statemants that, individually or in aggregate. makes it probable
that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider
guarntitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our awdit work and in evaluating the results of our wark,
and (i} to evaluate the eifect of any identified misstatements in the financial statemants.
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We communicate with those charged with governanceregarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal controd that we identify during our audit;

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and lo communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought 1o
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards;

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of theFinancial Statements of the current period and are therefore the key audil matiers. We describe these matlers
in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure aboui the matier or when, in exiremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing 5o would reasonably be expected o outweigh the public interast benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Govemment of India in
tarms of sub-section (11) of saction 143 of the Companias Act, 2013, wa give in the “Annexure A°, a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 2 and 4 of the Order, to the exient applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
fa) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and baliaf
ware nacessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b} Inour oginion, proger books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so lar as it appears from
our examination of those books;

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books
of account;

{d) In our apinion, the atoresaidFinancial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

fe)  Onthe basis of the written representations recenwvead from the directors as on 31° March, 2021taken on record by the
Board of Diractors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31% March, 2021 from being appointed as a director
in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

(il  With respect 1o the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectivenass of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexura B",

(g)  With respect to the other matiers 10 be inclueded in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of
section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In cur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given fo us, the remuneralion
paid by the Company o its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act;
and

th)  With respect to the other matiers to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companias
{Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our infermation and according to the explanations
given fo wus:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
staterments — Refer Note 38 o theFinancial Statements;

ii. Thia Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses;

. There has been no delay in transferming amounts, raquired to be transferrad, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.
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i.  The Managament has represanted that, to the best of it's knowledge and balief, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
{“Imermediares”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoaver by or on behalf of the company {"Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

i. The Managemani has represenied, thai, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, no funds have been
received by the company from any personis) or entity(ies), including foreign entities {“Funding Partias”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whethar,
directly or indirecily, land or imvest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whalsoever by
of on behall of the Funding Party {"Ultimate Baneficiaries”) ar provide any guarantes, security or the
like on behalf of the Ukimate Beneficiaries; and

ii. Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has comea to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (i) contain any material mis-statemeant.

¥ The dividend declared or paid during the year by the Company is in compliance with Section 123 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

For CHNK & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Registration No. 101961W/W-100036

Alok Shah

Partner

Membership No. 042005
Place: Vadodara

Date: 4" June, 2021
UDIN:21042005AAAAHR7E36
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to in Para 1 ‘Report on Other Lagal and Regulatory Requirements’ in our Independent Auditor's Report 1o the
members of the Company on the Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March, 2021.

L {a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including  quantitative details and situation
of Fized Assals;

(b)  Asinformed o us, the company has regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assats by which the fixed
assets are verfied in phased manner over a period of time, In accordance with this programme, certain fixed
assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification, In our
opinion, this penodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of ils assais;

e}  According 1o the information and explanations given to us and an the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the litle deads of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company;

Il. As per the information and explanations given to us, physical venfication of inventory has been conducied at reasonable
intervals by the management and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification;

1L According to the information and explanations given (o us, the Company has nof granted any secured or unsecurad loans
to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability Parinership or any other parties covered in the register maintained under section
189 of the Companies Act, 2013, Therefore the requirements of sub-clausea (a), (b) and {c) of clauss (iii) are not applicable
to the Company.

., In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with the
provisians of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans, making nvesimants and providing guaraniees
and securities, as applicable,

W In our opinion and as explained to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits during the year and therafore, the
provisions of sectians 73 to 76 of any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed
thereunder are not applicable to the Company;

V.  We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company as prescribed by the Central Government under
sub section (1) of Saction 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed cost
records have been made and maintained by the Company, We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the
cost records with a view o determine whather they are accurate or complete;

Vil.  According to the information and explanations given fo us, in respect of statutory dues:

la)l  According to the information and explanations given 10 us and the records examined by us, the Company is regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statuiory dwes including provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-1ax, Goods and Service Tax (GST), custom duty, cess and other statulory dues and there are no undisputed
statutory dues outstanding as at 31 March, 2021, for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable;

(o) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us, there are no duaes of income
tax, sales tax, wealth-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax or cess that has not been deposited
on account of disputes.

Vill. Basedon our audit procedure and according to the information and explanation given by the managemant, we are of the
opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues 1o financial institutions or banks, Government or dues
to debenture holders;

. According 1o the information and explanations given to us, no moneys wara raised by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) and the term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loan were
obtained during the year;
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During the course of our examination of the books of account and records of the Company, carriad out in accordance with
the generally accepted auditing praciices in India and according to the information and explanations given to us, wa have
neither came across any incidence of fraud on or by the Company noticed or reported duning the year, nor we have been
informed of any such case by the management;

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paidprovided managerial
remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule
V1o the Adt;

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the provisions related to Midhi Company are
not applicable;

In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations given 1o us, the Company is in compliance with Section
177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, far all iransactions with the related parties and the details of
related party transactions have been disclosed in theFinancial Statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards;

According to the information and explanations given 10 us, the Company has not made any preferantial allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly converiible debentures during the year under review;

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of the records, the Company has
not entared into non-cash transactions with the directors or parsons connactad with them. Henca, the provisions of
Section 192 of the Act are not applicable;

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For CNK & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountams
Firm Registration Mo. 101961W/\W-100038

Alok Shah

Pariner

Membership Mo. 042005
Place: Vadodara

Date: 4" June, 2021

UDIN:21042005AAAAHRTESE
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ANNEXURE “B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 [“the
Act"}

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SHILCHAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (“the Company”)
as of 31" March, 2021 in conjunction with aur audit of theFinancial Statementsof the Company for the year anded on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Direclors of the company is responsitle for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of intarnal
control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Intermal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls with reference 1o financial statements of the Company that were operating effectively for ensuring the
ordarly and efficient conduct of its business the safeguarding of ils assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
ihe accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is 10 express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Audil of Internal Financial Contrals over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditingprescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Acl, 2013,
to the exteni applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comgply
with athical requirements and plan and periorm the audit 1o obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether adequate nternal
financial controls with reference to financial statements of the company were established and maintained and it such controls
operated effectively in all material respecis.

Our audit involves performing proceduras to obtain audil evidence about the intarnal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the company and their operafing effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financialreporting includad oblaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financal reporting. assessing the risk
that a matenal weakness exisis, and testing and evalualing the design and operabing effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the avditor's judgment, including the assessmeant of the risks af
material misstatement of theFinancial Statements, whether due to fraud or errar.

Wa believe that the audit evidence wa have obtainedis sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reparting is a process dasignad to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for extarnal purposes in accordance with
genarally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procaduras that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statemants in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
thaf recaipts and expendilures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrals over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatemeants due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also,
projections of any evaluation of the intermal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject o the risk that
the internal fimamcial conirol over financial reporiing may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In owr opinion, to the best of owr information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company has, in all material
respects, an internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Company and such internal financial
contrals over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31" March, 2021, based on the imemal contral over financial
reporiing criteria established by the Company considefing the esseniial components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Mote on Audit of Intemal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For CHK & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Registration Mo. 101961W\W-100036

Alok Shah
Pariner
Membership Mo, 042005

Place: Vadodara
Date:4™ June, 2021
UDIN: 2104 2005A8AAHRTE3S
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i BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2021
Particulars NOTE As Al As Al
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
ASSETS
(1} Mon current Assels
{2} Propery, Plant and Equipment 3 3,648.53 384233
(b) Intangible Assats 3 12.27 19.60
(€] Invastmen Propeaty 4 33.96 36.73
(d) Financegl Assels
(1) Loans 5 2765 30,24
{li) Cthar nancial assel ] 229.02 233.52
(@) Other Mon Currenl Assals 7 - 18.53
{2} Current assels
(a) Invanories 8 272112 2.121.82
{b) Einancial Assels
{i) Imvesimants 9 125.86 -
{ii) Trade recevables 10 3,08B8.45 3.262.92
{iii) Cash and cash equivalams 11 130,73 1862.82
{iv) Bank balances ciher than Cash and cash equivalens 12 &7.70 4.0
{v) Loans 13 2842 30,38
[wij Other linancial assets 14 55.69 39.77
{c) Orher currenl assals 15 545.94 21511
(d} Current Tax Assst (Nat) . 17.68
Total Assals 10,715.36 10,:255.64
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1} Eqguity
{a] Equity Share capital 18 3E1.34 3B1.34
() Cihgr Equity 17 €,252.23 5733.24
Total equity attributable to equity holders of the Company 6,633.57 6,114.58
LIABILMES
{2} Mon-Current liabilities
(s) Einancial Ligbilities
{ij Borrowings 18 R2v.82 858.12
(i} Cther linancial liaksiies 19 aray 23.85
{B] Provisions 20 68.15 T4.33
{c) Deferred Tax Liability (Het) 21 189,00 172,87
{3} Current linbilities
(a) Figancial Liabililies
(i} Borrowings 22 - 326.01
(i) Trade payables 23
{a) total culstanding dues of micro enterpases and small enterprseas 398.12 241.55
(b} 1odal outsianding dues of credilors other Ihan micro enterprises 240277 2,021.87
and sraall anleprises
{iii} Other Enancial liabilities 24 283.25 285.05
{b) Cner current liabilities 25 127.99 11428
[C) Provissons 28 11.95 13.13
{d) Current Tax Liability {ret) 28.07
Total Liabilities 4,081.79 4,141.05
Total Equity and Liabilitias 10,715.36 10,255.64
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the linancial sialemenis. Fer and on behall of Board of Direciors ol
Az per our Reporl ol evan dale Shilchar Technologias Limiled
For C N K & Associates LLP
CHARTERED ACCOLINTANTS
Firm Registration Mo, 101961WW-1000346
Alay Shah Mukash Patal
Kanaging Director Director
DM~ ph2E3538 DI - DO009E05
Alok Shah
{Parimer) INiki Tivwari Prajash Purahil
Mambership No. 042005 Company Secrelary Chial Financial olficer
Place: Vadodara Place: Vedodara
| Date: 4th June, 2021 Date: 41k June, 2021

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)
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[STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021

Particulars NOTES For the Faor the
year ended year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Revanue From Operations 27 11.,781.47 T127.57
Cither Income 28 230.47 298 .98
Total Income 12,020.94 7,426.55
EXPENSES

Cast of materials consumad 29 8,607.36 5.081.52
Changes in Inventories of Finished goods and work-in-progress 30 (477.91) 84.89
Employes benefils expanse 31 G667.30 678.66
Finance costs 32 216.35 146.08
Depreciation and amartization expeansa 34 251.01 259.01
Cher axpenses 33 1.033 65 a77.44
Total expenses 11,297.76 7.227.60
Profit/(loss) belore lax 723.19 198.95

Tax expense:

{1} Current tax 157.20 3499
(2} Deferred iax 14.24 13.51
(3} Short! (Excess) provision of earlier year (0.49) 0.67
Profit (Loss) for the period 552.23 149.77

Other Comprehensive Income
(iy Nems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

- Remeasurament of Defined benefit plans 6.77 {2.76)
- Equity instruments through other comprehensive income - (31.26)
Income tax relating to items that will nol be reclassified 1o profit or loss
- |Income tax relating o Remeasurement of Defined banafit plans {1.88) 077
Total other comprehensive Income 4.89 (33.25)
Total comprehensive income for the period 55712 116.52
Eamings per equity share:
(1} Basic 1448 393
(2} Diluted 14.48 3.93
The accompanying nobes are an inlegral parl el the linancial stalemeanis. For and on behall ol Beard of Directars al
Az per our Reporl of even date Shilchar Technalogies Limited
For C N K & Associales LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration Mo 10196 1W/W-100036
Alay Shah Mukesh Patal
Managing Director Diractor
DIM - 00263538 CHM - BO009605
Alok Shah
(Parinar) Mikl Tiwar Prajash Purahil
Marribership Mo, 042005 Company Secratary Chigl Financial officar
Place: Vadodara Placs; Vadodara
L-D-EIH.' 4ih Juna, 2021 Daie: 41h June, 2021

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021
Particulars Fortha Forthe
Year anded Yearended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
A
Profit / (Loss) belore income lax T23.18 198.95
Adjustments for :
Depreciation and amorlisalion axpansa 251.01 259.01
Finance Cosls 216.35 146.08
Interest Incoms [61.49) 137.89)
{Gain) / Loss on disposal of Properly, Plant and Equipmeant 1.36 {4.18)
Expecled Creddl Loss Allowanca 3.E7 10.37
Fair valuation af Invesimenls through FYTPL (.11 {0.74)
Cihar Comprahansive Incoma (OC1) Reciassilicaton {8.77) {2.76)
Urnsealised lorgign exchange (Gain)Loss (10.12) 48.13
Operating profit before working capital changes 1,117.08 G16.87
Movemeants in working capital:
tIncrease) / Decrease in Irade recevables 184,14 (77.57)
{Inreasa) [ Decraasa in fvanlonias 1599.31) (420.37)
{Increasa) [ Decrease in olher assels {110.85) 3327
Increase | (Decrease) in irade payables 2335 539.48
Increasa / {Decreasa) in othar liabililies 23.97 (31.49)
Cash generaled from operations : 1,14B8,54 EB0.29
Direct laxes paid (nal) (111.48) (77,700
Net cash from operating activities (A} 1,037.09 582.50
B
Capital expendilure on propery, planl and equipmeant (PPE)
tincluding Capial work-in-progress and capital advances) (48.84) 138.21)
Proceeds Irom saks of propedly, plan and equipmant (PPE) 0.38 5.76
Purchase/Proceeds from sale of investmenis (Mel) {125.86) 3B
Infgrgsl Rocoived 48.78 22.32
Net cash (used) in Investing activities (B) {125.56) (6.31)
c Cash flow from financing activities :
Interes! paid {218.35) {146.08)
Proceeds! (Repayment) of Borrowings {B57.20) (198.49)
Dividend Paid (38.13) 191.79)
{increase)’ Decroase in Bank Balances othes than Cash & Cash Equivalents {51.94) 9.36
Netl cash (used) in financing activities (C) {963.62) {428.00)
HET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS [{A) + (B} + (C)] (52.10) 14828
CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINMING OF THE YEAR
Balances wilth banks in currenl accounis and deposil accounl 181.41 31.38
Cash on hand 1.41 318
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 182.82 a4,
CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR
Balances wilth banks i curranl accounts and deposil accounl 129.35 181.41
Cash on hand 1.38 1.41
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 130.73 182,82
The accompanying noles are an integral parl of the linancial stalemeants. For and on behall ol Board ol Direclors of
Ag per our Repor of avan dale Shilchar Technologaes Limibed
For C N K & Associales LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registration Mo, 101961WW-100036
Alay Shah Mukesh Paigl
Managing Direclar Diracior
DM - 00263538 DiM - DOO09EDS
Algk Shah
{Pariner} Miki Tiweari Prapash Purohil
Membership Mo, 042005 Company Secrelary Chiel Financial alficer
Place, Vadodara Place: Vadodara
Date: 41h Juna, 2021 Datg; 4th June, 2021
.

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)
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Equity Share Capital:
Balance as atthe 1st April 2019 381.34
Changes in equity share capital during 2018-20 -
Balance as at the 315t March 2020 381.34
Changes in equity share capital dunng 2020-21 ¥
Balance as at the 3151 March 2021 381.34
Other Equity:
Particulars Reserves and Surplus
Capital General Securities Share Subsidy Retained FVOCE Total
Reserve Reserve Premium Forfeiture Earnings Equity
Resarve Resarve
As al 15t April, 2019 137.56 103.59 306.57 2610 4,25 5.130.46 - | 5,708.53
Profil for the year - : - - 149.77 i 140,77
Remeasuremeni of the Mel Defined
benalil labiily/asset, net of lax elfect - e {1.89) g (1.29)
Cibar comprahensive income for the yaar {31.28) (31.26)
Transter ol {gainjfoss on FWYOCI equiy
invesimeanis {31.28) 31.28 -
Dwidends pasd including dividand lax iharaon * {91.80) - {91.80)
Asg at 31st March, 2020 137.56 103559 306.57 26.10 4,25 515517 573324
As al 1s1 April, 2020 137.56 103.59 306.57 26.10 4.25 5.155.17 5,733.24
Prodil for (he year - . . - - 552.23 552.23
Remeasuremenl of the Nel Defined benelil
habilityfassal, nel of lax ellec - 4,89 489
Dividands paid including dividand 1ax (hareon - {(38.13) 138.13)
As al 31st March, 2021 137.56 103.59 306,57 26.10 4.25 5.674.16 6,252.23
For C M K & Associates LLP For and on behalf of Board of Direclors of
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Shilchar Technologies Limited
Firm Registration No. 10196 1WW-100036
Alay Shah Mukesh Patel
Managing Director Diiractor
DIM - 00263538 DI - 0ODSE0S
Alok Shah Miki Tiwari Prajesh Purohit
(Partner) Company Secretary Chief Financial officer

Mambership No. 042005

Place: Vadodara
Data: 4th June 2021

Place: Vadodara
Drate: 4th June 2021
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1.1 Description of Business

SHILCHAR TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (“the Company’), incorporated in the year 1986 is Public Limited Company and
engaged in the business of manufacturing of *Distribution & Power Transformers” as well “Electronics & Telecommunication
Transformers,

The Company made its public issue in the yaar 1955 and is listed on Mumbai Stock Exchange.
1.2 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
L  Compliance with Ind AS

The Financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
as prescrbed under Section 133 of the Act to be read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 and the relevant amendment rules issued thereaftar.

ii. Historical costconvention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except the following:
' Certain financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value;
. Defined benefit plans — plan assets measured at fair value,

fil. Functional and prasentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupeas, which is the Company's functional currency, and all values
are rounded to the nearest lakhs, except otherwise indicated.

iv. Composition of Financial Statements
The financial statements comprise:

Balance Sheet

Statemant of Profit and Loss
- Statement of Cash Flow
- Statement of Changes in Equity
. Motas to Financial Statements

1.3 Key Accounting Judgmenis, Estimates and Assumptions

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgments, estimatas and assumplions that affect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and oxpense. Actual rasulls
may differ from these estimates

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Any change in these estimates and assumptions
will ganerally be raflacted in the financial statements in curment period or prospectively, unless they are required fo be
treated retrospectively under relevant accounting standards

2.1 Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Noles
A Property, Plant and Equipment:
L Recognition and measurement

Freahold land is carned at cost and not depreciated. All other tems of propery, plant and equipment are measured at cost
less accumulated depraciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable 1o the acquisition of the ilems.
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Income and expenses related to the incidental operations, not necessary 1o bring the item to the location and condition
nacessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by managemeant, are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different wseful life, then they are accounted and
depreciated for as separate ilems (major componenis) of property, plant and equipment

An [tem of Properly, Plant and Equipment is derecognized wpon disposal or when no future economic benefils are
expected to anse from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of propery, plant and
equipment is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

ii. Subsequent Expendilure

Subsequent expenditure is captalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associaled with the expanditure
will flow fo the Company,

iii. Depreciation

Dapreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of the assets{other than freehold land) less their residual valuees over
their useful lives, using the Straight Line Method on the basis of useful lives specified in part C of Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013axcap! plant and equipment ranging from 10 — 20 years, The Estimated uselul lives, residual values
and dapreciation mathod are reviewed at the end of each reporling period, with the effect of any changes in tha estimated
accountad for on a prospeciive basis.

B. Investment Property:

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, is classified as invesimeni property.
Investimant properly is measurad initially al its costincluding related transaction costs and where applicable bormmawing
costs. Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset’s carmying amount only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All
other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred. When pari of an investment property is replaced, the
carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. Investment properies are depreciated using the straight-line
method over their estimated useful lives. Though the Company measures investment property using costbased
measurement, the fair value of investment property is disclosed in the notes.

C. Intangible Assets:
L Recognition and measurement

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment, if any,
Amaortization is done over their estimated useful life on siraight line basis from the date that they are available for intended
usa, subjected to impairmeant {est.

il. Amorization

Softwara, which is not an integral part of the related hardware is classified as an intangible asset and is amortized over
the wseful life of 3 years.

iil. De-recognitionof Intangible Assets:

Intangible asset is de-recognised on disposal or when no future economic benafits are expected from its use or disposal,
Gains or losses ansing from de-recognition of an infangible asset, measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceads and the camying amount of the asset, are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is de-
recognized.

D.  Impairment:
L MNon -financial assets

At each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that any property, plant and equipment
and intangiole assets with finite lile may be impaired. If any such impairment exists, the recoverable amount of an assel
is estimated 1o determing the extent of impairment, if any. Wherea it is not possible to astimate the recoverabla amount of
an individval asset. the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs.
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Recoverable amount is the higher of fair valueless costs of disposal and value in use. If the recoverable amount of the
asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-
generating unit) 15 reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is récognised in statement of Profit and Loss,

E Leasas

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to contral the use of an identified asset for a period of time
in exchange for consideration.

Company as a lessea

(A) Lease Liability
At the commencement date, the Company measuras the lease liability ai the present value of the lease paymenis that are
nol paid at that date. The lease paymenis shall be discounted using incremantal borrawing rate.

(B) Righi-of-use assets
Initially recognised al cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease paymenis made
at or prior 10 the commencemant date of the leasa plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives.

Subsequent measurament

(A} Lease Liability
Company measure the lease liability by {a) increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability; (b)
raducing the carrying amaunt to reflect the lease payments made; and (c) remeasuring the carrying amount to reflect any
reassessment or lease modifications.

(B) Right-of-use assels
Subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses. Right-of-use assets are
depreciated from tha commeancemeant date on a straight line basis aver the shorler of the lease 1erm and useful life of the
under lying asset.

Impairmeani

Right of use assets are evaluated for recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their
carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher
of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individual asset basis unless the assel does
not genarate cash flows that are largely independent of thosa from other asseiz. In such cases, the recoverable amount
is datermined for the Cash Generating Unit {CGU) to which the asset belongs.

Short tarm Lease:

Short term lease is that, at the commencement date, has a lease term of 12 months or less. A lease that contains a
purchase opfion is not a short-term lease. If the company elected to apply short term lease, the lessee shall recognise the
lease payments associated with those leases as an expensa on either a straight-ling basis over the lease term or
another systematic basis. The lessee shall apply another systematic basis if that basis is more representative of the
pattern of the lassea’s banafif.

As a lessor

Leases for which the company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whanaver the terms of the lease
transfar substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All
other leases are classified as operating leases.

Lease income is recognised in the statement of profit and loss on straight line basis over the lease term,

F Inventories:

Inventories are measured at the lower of Cost and Met Realizable Value, The cost of inventories is based on the first-in
first-out formula, and includes expendilure incurred in acquiring the inventories, production or conversion costs and other
costs incurred in bringing them to their present location and condition. In the case of manufactured inventories and work
in progress, costs include an appropnate share of fised production overheads based on normal operating capacity.
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Net realizable value is the estimated selling prica in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of
completion and selling expenses. The Net realisable value of work in prograss is determined with reference to the selfling
prices of related fimshed products.

Raw materials, componenis and other supplies hald for use in the production of finished products are not written down
valug below cosi except in cases where material prices have declined and it is estimated thai the cost of the finished
products will exceed their net realisable value,

G Invesimenis and Other Financial Assels:
L Classification:

The Company classifies ils financial assels in the following measuremant categories:
+  Thosae to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through ather comprehensiveincome, or through Statement
of Profit and Loss), and

. Those measured at amortized cost,

The classification depends on the Company’s business model for managing the financial assets and the confractual
terms of the cash flows, For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in Statement of Profit
and Loss or other comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business model
in which the investment is held. For investments in equity instruments, this will depend on whather the Company has
made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value through other
comprehensive income.

The Company reclassifies debt or equity investmeants when and only when its business model for managing those
assels changes.

il. Measuramant

Al intial recognition, in case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit and loss, the Company measures a
financial asset at its fair value plus, fransaction costs that are directly atiributable {o the acquisiion of the financial assed.
Transaction costs of financial assets carred at fair value through Statement of Profit and Loss are expensed in Statement
of Profit and Loss.

{a) Amortized cost: Assets that are hald for collection of contractual cash flows whaere those cash llows reprasant solaly
payments of principal and interest are measured at amorized cost.

(B) Fair Value through Other Comprehansive Income (FVOCI): Assets thal are held for collection of comractual cash
flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets cash flows represent solely payments of principal and
interest, are measured at FVOC!, Movemenis in the carrying amount are taken through Other Comprehansive Income
{OCI), except for the recognition of impairment gains or losses, interast revenue and foreign exchange gains and
loeses which are recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. When the financial assel is darecognized, the cumulative
gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit and loss and recognized in other gains/
losses. Interest income from these financial assets s included in other income using the effective interast rate
method.

(c] Fair value through profit and loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amorized cost or FVOCI are measured at fair
value through Statement of Profit and Loss. Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income,

fli. Equity Instruments

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at fair value. Where the Company’s management has
elacted to presant fair value gains and losses on equity invesimants in OC|, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair
value gains and losses to Statement of Profit and Loss. Dividends from such investments are recognized in Statement of
Profit and Loss as other income whan the Company's right to receive payment is established.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit and loss are recognized in other gainflosses in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments measured at
FVOCI are not reported separately from ather changes in fair value.
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A financial asset is derecognized only whan

(a) The Company has transferred the nghts to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

(b) Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation
to pay the cash Hows 1o one or more recipients.

H Cashand Cash Equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and highly liquid investmenis with
an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Cash flow statemeant

Cash flows are reporied using the indirect method, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of iransactions
of a non-cash natura, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash recoipts or payments and item of incoma
or expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from the operating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated,

L Financial Liabilities:

L Measurement

All financial liabilites are recognized initially at fair value and in the case of loans, borrowings and payables recognized
nat of directly atiributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings.

ii. Derecognition

A financial lability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. Gains and
logses ara recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss whan the liabilities are deracognized as well as through the
Effective Interest rate (EIR} amortization procass.

J.  Foreign Currency Translation:

Items included in the financial statements of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic
emvironment in which tha entity operates (‘the lunctional currency’). The Indian Rupea (INR) is the funclional and presentation
currancy of the Company.

Forzign currancy transactions are recorded on initial recognition in the functional currency, using the exchanga rate af tha
date of the fransaction. At each balance sheet date, fareign currency manetary items are reported using the closing
exchange rate. Exchange differances that anse on settlement of monetary items or an reparting at each balance sheet
date of the Company's manetary items at the closing rate are recognized as income and expanses in the Statement of
Profit and Loss, in the pericd in which they arise.

K. Derivatives:
Commodity Derivatives:

The Company is exposed to fluctuations in the prices of its raw materials. In case of principal raw materials such as
copper, aluminum, oil etc, the risks on costing of the Company’s producis on account of fluctuations in prices of these
materials is quite high. The Company tries to limit the effects of fluctuations in prices of these critical materials by
following risk management poficies including use of derivatives, For this, the Company enters inio derivative buy or sell
contracts for these commeodities on the MCX Exchange. These contracts are generally not used for trading or speculation
purposes,

In case of such derivative contracts, the gain or loss arising on exercise of option or settlement or cancellation are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period. The derivative contracts outstanding as at the balance sheet
are marked-lo-markel and corresponding gain or loss recognized on the same.,
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L Revenue recognilion:

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when contral of the goods or services are transferred to the
customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those
goods or services. The Company assesses promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations to which
a poriion of fransaction price is allocated.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized at the point in time when control of the asset is asset is transferred to the
cuslomer, generally on the delivery of the goods.

The Company considers whather there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations to
which a portion of the transaction price needs to be allocated. In determining the transaction price, the Company considers
the effecis of variable consideration, the existence of significant financing component, non-cash component and
consideration payable 1o the customer like return, allowances, irade discounts, liguidaled damages and volume rebates.
Sales are disclosed excluding net of sales retums, service fax, value added tax and Goods and Service Tax (GST).

L Dividend incoma

Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive the same is established, which is generally when shareholders
approve the dividend.

ii. ExportiIncentives

Expart incentives are recognized when the right to receive them as par the terms of the entitlament is established in
raspect of axports mada.

The benedits accrued under the duty drawback scheme and Merchandise Export from India Scheme (MEIS) as per the
Impart and export Palicy in respect of exports under the said schemea are recognised whean there is a reasonable

assurance that the benafit will be received and the company will comply with all attached conditions. The above benalits
have been included under the head 'Export Incentives.'

iii. Insurance Claims

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expecied o be admitied and to the extent that the
amount recoverable can be measured reliably and it is reazonable to expect ulimate collection.

. Otherlncome:

iy Other income is comprised primarily of interest income, gain ( loss on investments and exchange gainloss on
foreign currency transactions. Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method.

it} Income from Sale of Wind Operated Power is accounted on accrual bagis on confirmation of units genarated and
supplied to the State Electricity Board as per the agreamaent.

M. Employee benefits:

L Short-term obligations:
Liabilibes for wages and salanes, including non-monetary benefits that are expecied 1o be setlled wholly within 12
months after the and of the period in which the eamployeas render the ralated service are recognised in respect af
employee’s services up 1o the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amounis expected to be paid when the
liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

ii. Provident Fund:
Contribution towards provident fund for employees is made fo the regulatory authonties, where the Company has no

further obligations. Such benefits are classified as Defined Contribution Schemes as the Company does not carry any
furither obligations, apart from the coniributions made on a monihly basis.
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fli. Gratuity:

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the “Gratuity Plan”) covering eligible employees in accordance
with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment (0 vested employees at retirement,
death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employes’s salary and the
tenure of employment. The gratuity plan in Company is funded through annual contributions to Lite Insurance Corporation
of India (LIC) under its Company’s Gratuity Scheme. The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of
defined benefit gratuity plans is the prasent value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the réporting penod less
the fair value of plan assets. The Company’s liability is actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at
the end of each year. The present value of the defined benafil obligation is detarmined by discounting the estimated future
cash outflows using interest rates of government bonds. Remeasurement gains and losses ansing from expenence
adjustmants and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to equity in other comprehensive income in
the period in which they arise. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the
balance sheet.

iv. Compensafed Absances;

Entilemant of employees accumulating earned leave and eligibility of compensation or encashment of the same is also
a defined benafit obligation and is treated as long term in nature in terms of the policies of the Company for the same. The
value of obligation towards the same is provided for on the basis of actuaral valeation using projected unit credit method
as at the balance sheet date. Acluarial gain / losses are immediately taken to the Statement of Profil and Loss and are not
defarred.

N Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, censtruction or production of a qualifying asset are
capitalised during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale,
Qualifying assels are assels thal necessarily take a substantial period of tima to gel ready for their intended use or sala.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrawings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assels is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalization,

Other bormowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
0. Taxation

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based on the
applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assals and liabilities attributable 1o temporary differences,

The current income tax charge is calculaied on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reparting penad in India. Management periodically evaluates posiions taken in tax retums with respect to situations in
which applicable tax regulation is subject to imerpretation. It establishes provisions whare appropriate on the bagis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for all temporary differences ansing between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the exient that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences and the carry forward unused tax losses can be ulilised.

The carrying amount of deferred income tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that if is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred income tax asset to be
utilised,

Daferred tax assets and liabilities are measurad using substantively enacted tax rales expected o apply lo taxable
income in the years in which the temporary differences are expected to be received or settled,




SHILCHAR @
TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 ‘....m.

-
P Provisions and Contingencies:

L Provisions

Provisions for legal claims, product warranties and make good obligations are recognised when the Company has a
present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future
operating losses,

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outfllow will be required in settlement is detarmined
by considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision 15 recognised even if the likelihood of an outilow with
respect to any one item included in the same class of obligations may be small,

Long-term provisions are determined by discounting the expecied future cash flows at a pre-iax rate that reflects current

market assessments of the time value of money. Short term provisions are carried at their redemption value and are not
offset against receivables from reimbursemeants.

Provigions are measured atl the present value of management's best estimate of the expendiiure required to settle the
present abligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used 1o determine the present value is a pre-tax
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the lability. The increase
in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense,

il. Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arnsing from past events, the existence of which
will be confirmed only by the ocourrence of non-occurrence of one or more uncertain fulure events not wholly within the
control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to setile or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made,

fli. Contingent Assels
Contingent Assets are not recognised but are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

Q. Eamings per Share:

L  Basic earnings per share
Basicearnings per share is calculated by dividing:

the profit attnbutable 1o owners of the company, excluding any costs of servicing equity other than ordinary shares.

- by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for bonus elemeants
in equity shares issued during the year.

il. Diluted earmings per share

Diluted eamings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic eamings  per share 1o take into
account.

- the after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity shares, and

the weighted average number of additional ordinary shares that would have bean outstanding assuming the conversion
of all dilutive potential equily shares.

R. Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporiing to the Chiel Operating Decision Maker
“CODM” of the Company. The CODM is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating
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segment. The Company has monthly review and forecasting procedure in place and CODM reviews the operations of the
Company as a whale.

S. Exceptional items:
Certain pccasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expanse, partaining 1o the ordinary activities of the
Company is such that its disclosure improves the understanding of the performance of the Company, such income or
expense i classified as an exceptional item and accordingly, disclosed in the notes accompanying to the financial
siatemenis.

2.2 Recent pronouncemeants:
Recent pronouncements On March 24, 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Alfairs (*MCA") through a notification, amendad
Schadule Il of the Companies Act, 2013, The amendments revise Division |, Il and lIl of Schedule Il and are applicable
from April 1, 2021,

Key amendments relating to Division Il which relate to companies whosea financial statements are required 10 comply with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 are;

Balance Sheat:

«  Lease liabilities should be separately disclosed under the head ‘financial liabilities”, duly distinguished as current or
non-current

«  Cerain additional disclosures in the statement of changes in equity such as changes in equity share capital due 1o
prior perod erors and restated balances at the beginning of the current reporting pericd,

«  Specified format for disclosure of shareholding of promaoters.

. Specified format for ageing schedule of trade receivables, frade payables, capital work-in-progress and intangible
assat under development.

* It a company has not used funds for the specific purpose for which it was borrowed from banks and financial
instiiutions, then disclosure of details of whera it has been used.

. Specific disclosure under 'additional regulatory requirement’ such as compliance with approved schemeas of
arrangements, compliance with number of layers of companies, title deeds of immovable property not held in name
of company, loans and advances to promoters, direcions, key managenal personnel (KMP) and related parties,
details of benami property held etc.

Statement of profit and loss:

. Additional disclosuras relating to Corporate Social Responsinility (CS5R), undisclosed income and crypto or virual
currency speciied under the head "additonal infermatien’ in the notes forming part of the standalone financial
statements.

The amendments are extensive and the Company will evaluate the same 1o give effect to them as required by law,
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4 Investment Proparty
Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 315t March,
2021 2020
INVESTMENT PROPERTY
{Transfer from Propery, Plant and Equipmeant)
Bullding given on i
Gross carrying amount As at 1si April, 2020 3s.97 39.87
Additions 2 =
Disposals - -
Gross carrying amount As at 31s1 March, 2021 30.97 39.97
Accumulated depreciation As at 1st April, 2020 324 1.02
Charge for the period 277 2.22
Dizposzals - -
Closing accumulated depreciation As at 3151 March, 2021 6.01 3.24
Het carrying amount;
As at 315t March, 2021 33.96 §
As at 31s1 March, 2020 = 36.73

Mote: {i) Hefer note {45) for other disclosure.

Loans

Particulars As atl 31s1 March, | As at 31st March,
2021 2020

Unsecured, considered good

- Deposits 27.65 30.24

Todal 27.65 30.24

Othar Financial Asset

Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 315t March,
2021 2020

Balances with Banks

-Bank deposits with mare than 12 months of erginal maturity 229.02 23353

Total 229.02 233.52

Other Non - Current Assets

Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2021 2020

Unsecured, considered good

Capital Advances 18.53

Total - 18.53

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)
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8 Inventories
Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 315t March,
2021 2020
Inv ri | raofc ali valua
Raw Materials 1,583.63 1.472.23
Wark-in-Progress 38287 258.65
Finished goods T44.63 390.93
Total 272192 2,121.82
9 Curreni Invesimenis
Particulars As al 31sl March, | As at 315t March,
2021 2020
Irvastment in Mutual Fund 125,86
Total 125.86 .
10 Trade Receivables
Particulars As al 31sl March, | As al 31st March,
2021 2020
Trade Receivables considered Good-Secured
Trade Receivables considered Good-Unsecured
- Others 3.127.18 3.297.97
3.127.18 3,297.97
Trade Receivables which have significant increase in credit risk
Trade Receivables credif impaired -
Total 3,127.18 3,297.97
Less : Expecled Cradil Loss Allowancea (38.72) {35.05)
Total 3,088.46 1,262.92
11 Cash and cash equivalenis
Particulars As al 31si March, | As al 31st March,
2021 2020
Balances with banks
{a) In current accounts 17.53 40.80
{B) In Cash Credil accounts (Reler Mote 22{i)) 111.81 140.51
Cash on Hand 1.38 1.41
Total 130.73 182.82
.

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)
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12 Bank balances other than Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2021 2020
Other Bank Balances
{a) Deposit with original maturity more than 3 months o 12 months 63.51
(o) Unpaid dividend 419 4.20
Total 67.70 4.20
13 Loans
Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 315t March,
2021 2020
i r b
Daposit 25.42 30.38
Total 28.42 30.38
14 Other Financial Assels
Particulars As al 3151 March, | As al 31s1 March,
2021 2020
(a) Accrued Interest Income 13.87 1.14
(b) thher recenvables 41.83 38.63
Total 55.69 38.77

15 Other Current Assels

Particulars As at 31st March, | As al 3151 March,
2021 2020
(a) Advance 10 Suppliers 14.28 22.53
(b) Advances to Employea 6.45 4.71
{c) Prepaid expenses 10,07 10.38
(d) Balances with Gowernment authorities 471.18 337.75
(@) Other Receivables 43938 30.74
Total 545.94 41511
16 Share Capital

{a) Autherised Equity Share Capital
|Pa riiculars Ho. of Shares Amount
At 1st April, 2020 5,000,000 500.00
Increase /(decreased) during the year -
Al 31st March 2021 5,000,000 500.00

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)
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{b) lssued Equity Share Capltal

Particulars No. of Shares Amount
At 1st April, 2020 3,813,400 381.34
Increase /(decreased) during the year - -
At 315t March 2021 3,813,400 381.34
{c} Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period.
Shareholders As at 31st March, 2021 As at 3151 March, 2020
No. of shares Amound Mo. of shares Amount
At 1he beginning of the period 3,813,400 381.34 3,813,400 381.34
Increase /(decreased) during the year - . . .
At the end of the period 3,813,400 381.34 3,813,400 381.34

{d} Terms & Righis aitached 1o each class of shares;

sharahalders.

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share. In the event of the liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to
receive remaining assets of the Company. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the

(e} Shares held by shareholders each holding more than 5% of the shares

— Shareholders As at 31t March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020 |
MNo. of shares Percentage | Mo. of shares | Percentage
Equity shares with voting rights
Alay Jitendra Shah 1,045 516 27 42% 1,045516 27 . 42%
Shilpa Alay Shah 401,970 10.54% 401,970 10.54%
Aaiman Alay Shah 394 382 10.34% 394,382 10.34%
Aashay Alay Shah 394 382 10.34% 354,382 10.34%
Alay Jitendra Shah {HUF) 274 825 T.21% 274 B25 7T.21%
Shah Family LLC 124,004 3.25% 259,004 B.79%
Total 2,635,079 69.10% 2,770,079 T2.64%
17 Other Equity
Particulars As al 3151 March, | As al 3151 March,
2021 2020
Capital Resarve 137.56 137.56
General Reserve 103.549 103.59
Securities Pramium 306.57 306.57
Share Forfeiture 26.10 26.10
Subsidy 4.25 4.25
Retained Earmings 5.674.16 5,155.17
Total 6,252.23 5,733.24

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)
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Particulars As at 31st March, |As at 31st March,
2021 2020
{a) Capital Reserve (on account of amalgamation)
Balance as per the last financial statements 137.56 137 58
{b) General Reserve (transfer of a portion of the net profit)
Balance as per the last financial statements 103.59 103.59
{e) Securities Premium Reserve (Excess of face value of the equity shares)|
Balance as per the last financial statements 306.57 a0e .57
{d) Share Forfeiture Account (on account of forfeiture of shares in earlier year)
Balance as per the last financial stalements 26.10 26.10
(e} Subsidy (on accouni of subsidy received in earlier year)
Balance as per the last financial statemants 4.25 4.25
{f} Retained Eamings
Balance as per the last financial statements 515517 5,130.45
Prafit for the year 55223 149.77
ltems of Other Comprehensive Income
Add{Less): Remaasurement of the MNet Defined benefit liability'asset, net of tax efiect 4.89 {1.99)
Transfer to retained earnings from FVOCI equity investments (net of tax) - {31.28)
Less: Appropriations
Dividend on Equity shares including tax thereon (38.13) {91.79)
5,674.16 5,155.17
{g) Equity Instrument held at FVOCI {Refer note below)
Balance as per the last financial statements :
Changes in fair value of FVOCI instrumants (nat of tax) . {31.28)
Transfer of {gain} loss on FYOCI equity investments - 31.26
Total 6,252.23 5,733.24

MHote: Equity Instrument held at FVOCI: The company has elected to recognise changes in the fair value of centain investment
in equity instruments in alher comprebansive ingome. This amount will be reclassified to refained sarnings on de-recognition
of equity instrument.

18 Borrowings
Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2021 2020
Secured - al amortized cost
{a} Term Loans
- from Banks {Refer below note) 527.92 a58.12
Total 527.92 B858.12

{1} Nature of Security

The above Term loan is secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of all the movable and immovable fixed assets
including but not limited to plant and machinery situated at new plant at Gavasad village, Padra, Jambusar High way,
Vadodara. They are further secured by second charge by way of hypothecation aver stock and book debts both present
and fulure.

{ii} Term of Repayment
The above foreign term loan of USD 16.11 lakhs is repayable in four years on quanerly instaliments starting from

March 2020 along with interest for the period. The installments are of USD 1.01 Lakhs each quarter and interest rate
is 5.40 % p.a.

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)
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19 Other non curment Financial Liabllities

Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 315t March,
2021 2020

(a) Payable for Fixed Asset 29.67 16.35

(b} Security Deposits 7.50 7.50

Total araT 23.85

Provisions

Particulars Asg at 315t March, | As al 31st March,
2021 2020

Provislon for employee banefits

Pravision for Gratuity (MNet ) 53.83 55.95

Provision for Compensated absences 14.32 18.37

Total 68.15 74,33

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Met)

Particulars As at 31st March, | As atl 315l March,
2021 2020

Deferred Tax Assels

The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to:

Provision Foar Employae Benafit 32.66 25.69

Remeasurements of tha defined banefit plans 1.74

Linused tax cradit - 282

Oihers 31,60 8.70

Total DTA 64.26 20.00

Deferred Tax Liability

The balance comprises temporary differences attributable to:

Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 1.88 -

Depreciation 251.37 262 87

Total DTL 253.26 262.87

Net Deferred Tax Asset/(Liability) {189.00) {(172.87)

Borrowings

Particulars As a1l 3151 March, | As at 3151 March,
2021 2020

Secured - at amortized cost

a) Loans repayable on demand

- From banks (Refer below note {i) and (i)} 26.01

Unsecurad - al amortized cost

a) Inter Corporate Deposits (Refer below note (i) 300.00

Total = a26.01

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)
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Note:
()  The Bank facilities of Working Capital being Cash Credit, Export Packing Cradit and other Facilities obtained from
respective banks are secured by Hypothecation of stocks, book debts, extension of charge on Current Assels for
Letters of credit, Hypothecation of Plant and Machinery {both presemt and future) and Equitable Mortgage of entira
Factory Land and Building including corporate office of the company.
(il The Bank facilities of Working Capital baing Cash Credit, Export Packing Credit and other Facilities obtained Irom
HDFC bank is secured by second charge by way of hypothecation over stock and book dedts both prasent and fulure.
They are further secured with first charge by way of hypothacation of all the movable and immovable fixed assets
including but not limited 1o plant and machinery situated at new plant at Gavasad village, Padra, Jambusar High way,
Vadodara,
{iii) Inter corporate Deposit aggregating to Rs. NIL lakhs (P.Y. 300.00) is repayable within a period of 1 year. The interest
rate for the same 15 9.00%.
23 Trade Payables
Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2021 2020
Trade Payables
{a) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
{Refer Nate 40) 3g96.12 24155
(b} tofal outstanding dues of creditors other than micro entarprises and|
small amerprises 240277 202187
Total 2,798.89 2,263.43
24 Other Financial Liabilities
Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 31st March,
2021 2020
{a) Current Maturities on long tarm dabt (Rafer Note (i) below) 287.05 287 .05
(8} Unpaid Dividends® 4.19 4.20
{c) Securty Deposits 2.01 207
{d) Othars 1.73
Total 293.25 295.05
(*) To be deposited with Investor Education and Protection Fund as and when they became due,
Mote {i): Current maturities of long-term debt (Refer Notes (i and i ) in Note 18 - Long-term borrowings for details of security
and guarantee.
Particulars As al 31st March, | As at 3151 March,
2021 2020
{a) Term loans from banks 287.05 287 .05
Total 287.05 287.05
25 Other Current Liabilities
Particulars As al 31st March, | As atl 315t March,
2021 2020
(a) Advances from Customers 37.81 27 49
ib)} Statulory Liabilities 18.56 17.69
(c) Salary and Wages Payable 41.08 40.86
id} Other payable 29.85 28.24
Total 127.39 114.28
\

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)
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26 Provisions
Particulars As al 31st March, | As at 315t March,
2021 2020
Provision for employee benefits
- Provision for gratuity (Met) 10.19 12.05
- Provision for Compensated absences 1.76 1.08
Total 11.95 13.13
27 Revenue from Operations
Particulars For the year ended on | For the year ended on
3151 March, 2021 315t March, 2020
Sale of Products
Sale of Products 11,781.47 T127.57
Total 11,781.47 7,127.57

(i) Disaggregate Revenua:

Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 115 -Revenue from Contracts with Customers:

The table below presenis disaggregated revenues of the Company from contracts with customers by geography/ offerings/
contract-typa/market . The Company believes that this disaggregation best depicts how the nature, amount, timing and
uncartainty of its revenues and cash flows are affectad by industry, market and other economic factors,

Particulars For the year anded on | For the year ended on
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Sale of Products
- Domestic Sales 9,112 .48 5514.86
- Export Sales 2,669.01 1.612.71
28 Other Income
Particulars For the year ended on | For the year ended on
3151 March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Interest Income 61.49 3789
Fair Value change of invesiment hald for trading 0.1 0.74
Export Incentive 4697 117.98
Income from Windmill 23,76 41.50
Rent Income 3113 30,00
Gain on foreign currency transactions/translations 61.81 =
Amount no longar payable written back - 43.94
Income from Liguid Fund 6.76 8.18
Gain/(loss) on sale of Properly, Plant and Equipment (Net) {1.38) 4.18
Cithers 8.80 14.57
Total 239.47 298.98

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)
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Cost of Raw Material and Componants
Particulars For the year ended on | For the year ended on
315t March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Cost of Raw Material Consumed 9,558.21 5,045.40
Consumable Store and Spares 49.15 3612
Total 9,607.36 5,081.52
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade
Particulars For the year ended on | For the year ended on
31st March, 2021 31s1 March, 2020
Invertonas at the end of the penod:
Finished Goods T44 63 390.93
Work In Progress 3B82.87 258.65
1,127.49 549,58
Inventonas at the beginning of the period:
Finished Goods 390,93 515.96
Waork In Progress 258.65 218.52
649.58 734.48
HNet {increase) / decrease (477.91) 84.89
Employee banelils expense
Particulars For the year ended on | For the year ended on
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Salary, Wages, Bonus and Others elc 578.77 599.93
Contributions fo Providant Fund and Othar Funds 37.88 34.50
Staff Welfare Expanses 50.64 44 .14
Total 6E67.30 678.66
Finance cosis
Particulars For the year ended on | For the year ended on
31st March, 2021 31si March, 2020
Interest expense 162,14 117.81
Other Borrowing cosfs 54.21 28.27
Total 216.35 146.08
Other Expenses
Particulars For the year ended on | For the year ended on
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Power and Fuel 87 .87 82.36
Processing cost 334 .80 275.90
Carting and Freight Inwards 19.85 23.86
Repairs & Maintenance:
Building 9.20 1.35

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)
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i Plamt & Machinary 747 755
Others 19.04 26.15
Legal and Professional Fees 56.65 45.43
Testing charges 29.40 3543
Freight / Clearing & Forwarding Charges on Sales (net of recoveries) 225.18 108.27
Paymanis to Auditors {Reier Note 41) 3.66 3.75
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenses (Refer Note 42) 14.21 25.60
Travaling Expense 26.46 78.14
Research and development expenses 50.72 54 60
Directors sitting lees 4.20 270
Loss on foreign currency transactions/translations{Mat) - 3434
Allowance for doubtiul debts |Expected Cradit Loss Allowance) 367 10.37
Miscellanaous Expenses 141.28 160.65
Total 1,033.65 977449

34 Taxes Reconciliation

Particulars As at 315t March, | As at 3151 March,
2021 2020

{a) Income tax expense
{i) Currani tax

Current tax on profits for the year 157.20 34.99
Short! (Excess) provision of earlier year (0.49) 0.67
156.71 3567

i) Total Delarred lax expenses (Benelils) 14.24 13.51
14.24 13.51

Total Income fax expenses (i + i) 170.85 4918

(b) Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied
by India’s tax rate

Profit belore income fax expensea 72318 198.95
Tax at the Indian tax rate of 27.82%(#) (2019 -20 - 16.69%) 201.19 33.20
Unused tax credit{MAT) 2 (52.82)
Cthers {including deferred tax) (30.24) 68.79
Income Tax Expense 170.895 49.18

#The Company falls under the narmal provisions of Incoma Tax Act, 1961 and the applicable Indian statutory tax rate for year
endad 315t March, 2021 is 27 .82% and for yaar endad 315t March, 2020 tha company paid {ax undar Minimum Alternate Tax
ws 1158 of Income Tax Act, 1961 and the applicable statutory tax rate was 16.69%

35 Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS amounis are calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the Company by the
wesghted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year,

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit atiributable to equily holders of the Company by the weightod
average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year.

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)
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I. Profit attributable 1o Equity holders of Company

Particulars As at 315t March, | As at 31st March,
2021 2020

Prafit attributable to aquity holders of the Company for basic and

diluted earnings per shara 552.23 14977

ii. Weighted average number of ordinary shares

Particulars As al 3151 March, | As at 3151 March,

2021 2020

Issued ardinary sharesiin Nos) 3.813.400 3,813,400
Weightad average number of shares at 31st March for basic and

diluted earnings per shares 3.813.400 3.813.400

Basic earnings per share 14.48 3.93

36 Disclosure as required under Ind AS 19 - Employee Benefits

[A] Defined contribution plans:
Tha Comgany makes contributions towards provident fund to defined contribution retirement benefit plan for qualifying
employees. Tha provident fund contributions are made to Government administered Employees Providant Fund. Both the
employees and the Company make monthly contributions to the Provident Fund Plan equal to a specified percentage of
the covered employes’s salary,

Tha Comgany recognised As. 20.70 Lakhs (PY : Rs. 21.04 Lakhs ) for provident fund contributions in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

[B] Defined benefit plan:
The Company makes annual contributions to Shilchar Technolagies Limited Employees’ Gratuity Fund managed by LIC,
a funded defined benefit plan for qualifying employees. The schema provides for payment 1o vested employees as under:

i) On normal retirement / early refirement / withdrawal / resignation: As per the provisions of Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

with vesting period of 5 years of service.

statemenis as at 3151 March, 2021.

Defined benefit plans ' compensated absences - As per actuarial valuation

i) On death in service: As per the provisions of Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 without any vesting period.

The following table sets out the status of the gratuity plan and the amounts recognised in the Company’s financial

a) Reconciliation in present value of obligations {ﬁ] -

émmﬂv Funded as on

31st March, 2021

Defined Benetit Obligation: 31st March, 2021 | 3151 March, 2020
Presant value of Banefit Obligations at the baginning of the period 77.43 70.16
Current Service Cost 8.59 819
Interest Cost 5.03 477
Banefits Paid (0.63) {8.55)
Actuarial {Gains) / Losses due to change in assumptions (6.92) 2.86
Present value of Benefit Obligations at the end of the period B3.51 7743
b} Change in fair value of plan assels: Gratuity Funded as on

31st March, 2020

Fair value of Plan assets at the beginning of the year 9.42 8.0
Expacted Retlurn on plan assels 0.91 0.64
Contributions by Employear 9.83 478
Benafits paid (0.63) 4.11)
Actuarial Gains and {Losses) (0.15) 0.10
Fair value of Plan assels at the end of the year 19.49 9.42

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)
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¢} Reconcillation of PVO and falr value of plan assets: Gratuity Funded as on
Jst March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020

Present value of Benefit Obligations at the end of the period 83.51 7743
Fair value of Plan assets at the end of the year 19.49 9.42
Met (Asset) / Liability recognised in Balance sheet 64.02 68.01
d) Net Expenses recognised in the statement of Profit and Gratuity Funded as on

Loss accounis 315t March, 2021 | 31si March, 2020
Net Interest Cost 412 4,20
Currani Service Cost 8.59 8.19
Total 12,71 12.40
e} Amount recognised in OMher comprehensive income Gratuity Funded as on

remeasuremeanis: 3ist March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Actuarial (Gains) [ Losses (6.77) 276
f} Assumptions used in the accounting for the gratuity plan: Gratuity Funded as on

3151 March, 2021 | 3151 March, 2020

Discount Rate (36) 6.50% 6.80%
Rate of return on plan assets { For funded schema ) (%) B.91% 770%
Salary escalation rate (%) 7.00%% 7.00%
Mortality* :
* Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2012-14)

g) Sensitivity Analysis
~ Parliculars Eraiumr Funded as on

31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
+1.00% Change in Rate of Discounting 78.90 7294
-1.00% Change in Rate of Discounting 88.75 82.50
+1.00% Change n Rate of Salary escalation BB.68 B2 44
-1.00% Change in Rale of Salary escalation 78.88 729
+1.00% Change in Rate of Withdrawal 83.46 741
-1.00%: Change in Rate of Withdrawal 83.57 77.46

Leave Encashment Disclosure as per Actuarial Valuation
Tha Company's Long Term benefits includes Leave Encashment payable at the time of ratirament subject 1o, policy of
maximum leave accumulation of company. The scheme is not funded,

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)
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Particulars Leave EncashmentMot Funded
J1st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Expense recognised in the Statement of Profil & Loss Account
Current Service Cost B.36 8.96
Mat Interest Cost 1.26 1.16
Met Value of re-measurements on the obligation and plan assets 6.71) 1.89
Total expensa am 12,01
Actuarial loss / (gain) due 1o change in financial assumptions 0.36 1.30
Actuanal lass / (gain) due to change in expenence assumptions (7.07) 0.59
Met Actuarial loss [ (gain) (6.71) 1.89
Met Assaet [ (Liability) recognised in the Balance Shaat 16.08 19.45
Opaning Daefined Benelit Obligation 19.45 1713
Current Service Cost 8.36 8.96
Interest Cost 1.26 1.16
Actuarial lass [ (gain) due o change in financial assumptions 0.36 1.30
Actuarial loss / (gain) due to change in experience assumptions {7.07) 0.59
Benefits Paid (7.27) {9.69)
Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 16.08 19.45
37 Related Parly Disclosures
a) Name of the related parly and naturae of relationship: -
SrNo Particulars Relationship
| Key Managerial Personnel / Directors;
Mr. Alay Shah Chairman & Managing Director
Mr. Mukesh Patal Independent Direcior
Mrs. Reshma Patal Independant Director
Mr. Om Prakash Khanna Independent Director
Mr. Zarksis Jahangic Parabia Independant Director
Mr. Rajesh Varma Additional Directar
Mr. Prajesh Purchii Chiel Financial Officer
Ms, Nikki Trwari Company Secratary
i Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel
Mrs. Shilpa Shah Relative Of Key management Person
Mr. Aashay Shah Relative Of Key managemeant Person
Mr. Aatman Shah Ralative Of Key management Parson
Mr Ashesh shah Relative Of Key management Person
[} Entities controlled by Directors/Relatives of Directors
E Cube India Solutions Lid. Entitizs controlled by Directors/Relatives
of Directors
J.H.Parabia Transpor Private Limited Entities controlled by Directors/Relatives
of Direciors
\

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)
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b) KeyManagerial Personnel Compensation
Parliculars As al 31st March, | As atl 31st March,
2021 2020
Short-term employee benelits 115.50 115.11
Terminal Benefits 25.86 2564
Other Bengfits 13.20 20.9
Total Compensation 154.56 161.66
¢} Transaclions with Relaled Parties:
Durning the year, the following transactions were carnaed out with related parties and relative of Key Managernal Parsonnel
in the ordinary course of the business.
SrNo | Key Managerial Personnel and Mame of Parlies For the year ended | For the year ended
their relatives 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Key Managerial Personnel
1 Remuneration M, Alay Shah 103.07 102.53
Mr. Prajesh Purohit 10.63 10.48
Ms., Mikki Tiwari 1.80 210
2 Relative Of Key management Person
Remuneration
Mr. Aashay Shah 17.52 16.94
Mr. Atman shah 11.02 10.72
3 Dividend paid Mr. Alay Shah 13.2 20.91
Mrs. Shilpa Shah 4.02 8.04
Mr. Atman shah 3.94 7.89
Mr. Aashay Shah 3.94 7.89
4 Professional fees Mr Ashesh shah 15.00
5 Perquisite of electricity hir. Alay Shah 1.31 0.48
|6 Sitting Fees Mr. Om Prakash Khanna Q.65 0.20
Mr. Mukesh Patel 0.85 1.10
Mrs. Reshma Palel 1.05 0.55
Mr. Zarksis Jahangir Parabial 0.80 0.85
Mr. Rajesh Varma 0.75 -
7 Fraight Charges J.H.Parabia
Transpor Private Limited 4.98
d) Outstanding Balances
|Er No | Particulars IA: at 31st March, 2021 | As at 31st March, 2020
1 Entitles controlled by Directors/Relatives of Direclors
Trade Receivables
E-cube India Solutions Lid 5.60
2 Key Managerial Personnel and relatives
Mr. Alay Shah 5.02 2.02
Mr. Aashay Shah 1.13 1.03
Mr. Aatman Shah 0.82 0.79
Mr. Prajesh Purghit 0.81 077
Mz Mikki Treari 0.13 013
\

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)
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38 Contingent Liabilities
Sr Mo | Particulars As at 31st March, | As at 3181 March,
2021 2020
()] Contingent liabilities
a) Liabilities Disputed in appeals
- Value Added Tax 10.34 10.34
b) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as dabt
(on account of outstanding law suits) 0.23 0.23
c) Letter of Credit, Bank Guarantees and corporate Guarantees
2,522 .86 2.332.94
Total 2,533.43 2.343.51
39 Disclosure pursuant Leases:
As Lessor:
The following table sets out a maturity analysis of lease payments, showing the undiscounted lease payments to be
recaived aftar tha reporting date.
Particulars Az inLakhs
Less than one year 16.13
Total 16.13
40 Disclosure related to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises:
On the basis of confirmation obtained from the supplier who have registered themselves under the Micro, Small and
Medium Emerprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006) and based on the information available with the company.
the following are the details:
Parliculars As al 31st March, |As al 31st March,
2021 2020
{a) The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining
unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year;
i} Principle Amourt 3mE.a2 241.55
i} Interest Due thereon MIL MIL
() The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 15 of
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
{27 of 2006), along with the amount of the payment made o the
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year; -
] The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in
making payment {which has been paid but beyond the appointed
day dunng the year) but without adding the interest specified under
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006;
(d) The amount of interast accrued and remaining unpaid at the end
of each accounting year; and
(@) The amount of further interast remaining due and payable even in
the succeading years, uniil such date when the interest dues
above are aciually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of
disallowance of a deductible expendifure under section 23 of the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,
\

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)
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41 Payments to Auditors
Particulars For the year ended| For the year ended
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Audit Feas (including limited raview) 2.75 255
Tax related Matters 0.50 0.75
For certification 0.23 0.05
Fees for other services 0.18 0.40
42 Corporale Social Responsibility (CSR)

As per section 135 of the Companias Act , 2013 | a CSR commitiee has been formed by the company. The areas for CSR
acliviies are promoiing education, art and culiure, healihcare, desiifute care ard rehabilifaton and rural development
projects as specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013.The details of amount required to be spent and actual
expanses speni during the year is as under:

{a}) Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year: Rs. 13.89 Lakhs {Previous Year Rs. 25.23 Lakhs)

{B) Amount spent during the year on:

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

For the year anded
31s1 March, 2020

1. Construction / Acquisition of Assets
- In cash

- ¥et to be paid in cash

2. On purposea other than (i} above
- In cash

- Yol to be paid

14.21

25.60

43 Operating Segments

Geographical Information

infarmaton considered lor disclosure are as follows:

Tha activitios of the Company relate to anly one sagment i.e. Transformars & Parts.

The analysis of geographical information is based on the geographical location of the customers. The geographical

Revenue by Geography

Particulars For the year ended |For the year ended
315t March, 2021 31s1 March, 2020

Within India G112.48 5.514 .86

Qutside India 2.669.01 168121

Carrying value of segment assels

Particulars Forthe yearended | Forthe yearended
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

Within India 10,154.53 9.684.75

Cuiside India 560.83 570.88

Property, Plant and Equipment by Geographical Locations

The Company has comman PPE for producing goods for domestic as well as overseas market, There aré no PPE situated
outside India. Hence, additional segment-wise infarmation for PPE [ additions to PPE has not been furnished.

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)
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44 Dividends 1o Mon-Resident Shareholders:

Particulars Forthe yearended | Forthe yearended
31st March, 2021 3151 March, 2020
Dividend 2.29 579
Mumber of Mon resident sharaholders 2 2
Mumber of Equily shares held by such non resident shareholders 289,653 289,853
Year to which Dividend relates 2019-20 2018-19
Investment Property
0]
Panticulars Forthe yearended | Forthe year anded
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Amount Recognised in proft or less for Investmeant properbes Rental Income 31.13 30.00
Depraciation 297 222
Profit from Investment Property 28.35 27.78
(ii)
Particulars Forthe yearended | Forthe yearended
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Fair Value
Investmant Propertias 6.1 T6.71
Total 76,71 T6.71
Estimation of Fair Value: Meathod of Estimation
The company has used approve registered valuer's valuation report for the purpose of determining fair value of the
Building.
Fair Value Measuremenis
Financial instruments by category
[Particulars As at 31st March, 2021 As at 3151 March, 2020
FVTPL FVOCl | Amortized FVTPL FOCt Amortized
Cosi Cost
|Financial Assets
Invesimeants
-Mutual Fund 125.86 - -
Deposits g 56.07 60,61
Trade Receivables £ 3,088.486 3.262.92
Cash and Cash Eguivalents - 130.73 182.82
|Bank Balances other than above - B7.70 4.20
Other Financial Assets 284.71 273.29
Total Financial Assels 125.86 . 3,627.67 s . 3,783.85
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings = . §27.82 . = 1,184.13
Trade payables - 2,798.89 2263.43
Other current financial Liabilities £ 330.41 318.90
Total Financial Liabilities : -1 3.857.22 : ~ 1 3.706.45

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)
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This section explains tha judgments and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial instrumants that
are (a) recognized and measured at fair value, To provide an indication asout the reliability of the inputs used in detarmining
fair value, the Company has classified its financial instruments into the three levels grescribed under the accounting
standard. An explanation of each lavel follows underneath tha tabla.

Financial Assets and Liabilities measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements

As at 3151 March, 2021 Notes Leval 1 Lavel 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets

Financial Investments alt FVTPL
Investmant in Mutual Fund ) 125.86 . . 12586
Total Financlal Assels . 125.86 . - 125.86
Financial Liabilities - - - -
Total Financial Liabilities - - - - -

Financial Assels and Liabilities measured at fair value - recurring fair value measurements
As at 31st March, 2020 Motes Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
Financial Investments at FVTPL
Irvastmant in Mutual Fund 9 - . - A
Total Financial Assels - . . . .

Financial Liabilities . . " : .
Total Financhal Liabllities =

Lavel 1: Laval 1 higrarchy includes financial instrumants measured using quated prices. This includes mutual funds that have
quoted price. The mutual funds are valued using the closing NAV.

Lavel 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not tradad in an active markat is datermined using valuation technigues
which mazimize the use of observable market data and rely as litile as possible on entity-specific estimates, If all significant
inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3; It one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data. the instrument is included in level 3,
There are no transfers between levels 1 and 2 during the year.

The Company’s policy is to recognise fransfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels at the end of the raporing
period.

(i) Valuation technique used 1o determine fair value

Specific valuation techniques vsed 1o valve financial instrumenis include:
- th& use of quoted market prces or dealer quotes for similar instruments
- {hi fair value of the remaining financial instruments is determined using discoumed analysis (if any).

47 Financial Risk Management

The Company's Board of Diractors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk
management framawaork
The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set

appropriate fisk limits and contrals and 1o monitar risks. Risk management pobcies and systems are reviewad regularly
to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities.

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)
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(&) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of incurring a loss that may arise from a borrower or debfor failing to make required payments. Credit
risk arises mainly from ouistanding receivables from free market dealers, cash and cash equivalents, employee advances
and security deposits. The Company manages and analyses the credit risk for each of its new clients before standard
payment and delivery terms and conditions are offered.

(i) Credit risk management

The Company's exposure to cradit risk i influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer. The
demographics of the customer and including the default risk of the industry, also has an influence on credit risk assessmant.
Credit risk is managed through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continucusly monitoring the creditworthiness
of custormers to which the Company granis credit terms in the normal course ol business.

Tha Comgpany considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether thera has been a significant
increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis through each reporting period. To assess whather there is a significant
increase in credil risk the Company compares the risk of defaull occurring on asset as at the reporting date with the risk
of default as at the date of initial recognition. [t considers reasonable and supportive forwarding-looking mformation such
a5

il Actual or expected significant adverse changes in business;
iy Actual or expected significant changes in the operating results of the counterparty;

i} Financial or economic conditions that are expected 1o cavse a sigmificant change 1o the counterparty's ability to meet
its obligatons;

i) Significant increase in cradit risk on other financial instruments of the same counterparty;

Vi Significant changes in the value of the collateral supporting the obligation or in the quality of the third-party guarantees
or credit enhancements,

Financial assests are written off whan thera is no reasonable expactations of recovery, such as a debtor failing to engage
in a repayment plan with the Company, Where loans or receivables have been written off, the Company continues to
engage in enforcement activity to attempt to recover the receivable due. Where recoveries are mads, these are recognized
as incoma in the statement of prafit and loss,

For trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach permitied by Ind AS 109 Financial Instirument, which
requires expected ifetime losses to be recognized from initial recognition of the receivables. When determining whether
the credit risk of a financial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition and when estimating expected cradit
Losses (ECL), the Company considers reasonable and relevant information that is available without undue cost or effort.
This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis, based on the Company's historical experience
and informed credit assessment and including forward looking information.

The reconciliation of ECL is as follows:

Parliculars For the year ended | For the year ended

31st March, 2021 | 31sl March, 2020
Balance al the beginning of the year 35.05 24 65
Provision made/{reversed) during the year 3.67 10.37
Balance at the end 3872 35.05

Cther than trade and other receivables, the Company has no other financial assets that are past due bul not impaired

(B) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial
liabilises that are settled by delivenng cash or another financial asset. The responsibility for liguidity nsk management
rests with the board of directors, which has established an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the
management of the Company's short-term, medium-term and long-term funding and liquidity managament requirements,
The Company manages liquidity rnisk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities and reserve borrowing facilities,
by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows. and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and
liabilities.

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)
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(I} Maturities of financial llabilities

The tables herewith analyse the Company’s financial liabilites into relevant maturity groupings basad on their contractual
maturities for;

Tha amounts disclosad in tha table are tha contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months egual
their carrying balances as the impact of discounting is not significant.

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities

Particulars Less than 1 year | More than 1 year Total

As at 31st March, 2021

Non-derivatives

Barrowings . §27.82 527.92
Trade payables 2.798.89 - 2,798.89
Other financial liabilities 293.25 arar 330.41
Total Hon-derivative liabilities 3,082.13 565.09 3,657.22

As at 31st March, 2020

Non-derivatives
Bormrowings 326.01 Bsg.12 1,184.13
Trade payables 2.263.43 2 2.263.43
Qiher fimancial habilities 295,05 23.85 318.80
Total Non-derivative |iabilities 2,804.498 BE1.97 3,766.45
{C) Market risk
(i) Foreign currency risk
Market risk is the risk that changes in markel prices — such as loreign exchange rates, interest rates and equity prices — will
affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of linancial instrumenis. The objeclive of market risk managemeant
is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return,
The risk is measured through a forecast of loreign currency for the Company's operations.
The Company's exposure 1o foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period expressed in Indian Rupee, are as
follows:
{i} Trade receivable and other Receivable
Currency As at March 31, 2021
Trade Hedges Met exposure to
receivable and availble foreign currency
other Receivable risk
usp 560.83 . 560.83
Currency As at March 31, 2020
Trade Hedges Met exposure 1o
recaivable and availble foreign currency
other Receivable risk
uso 570.88 . 570.88
\

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)
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(ii} Trade payable and other payable

Currency As at March 31, 2021
Trade Hedges Met exposure to
receivable and availble foreign currency
other Receivable risk
uso 820.49 % 820.49
Currency As at March 31, 2020
Trade Hedges Net exposure 10
raceivable and availble toraign currency
other Receivable risk
uso 1.153.19 - 1.153.19
Sengitivity

The sensitivity of profit or loss 10 changes in the exchange rates arises mainly in USD sensitivity from unhedged foreign
currancy denominated financial instruments.

Impact on profit after 1ax
31st March, 2021 31s1t March, 2020

LISD sensitivily
INRUSD increases by 5% {12.98) (29.12)
INR/USD decreasas by 5% 12.98 2912

48 Capital Management

Risk managemeant

For the purpose of the company's capital management, equity includes equity share capital and all other equity reserves
attributable to the equity holders of the Company. The Company manages its capital to optimise returns to the shareholdars
and makes adjustments 10 il in light of changes in economic conditions or ifs business requirements. The Company™s
objeclives are 1o safeguard continuity, maintain a strong craedif rating and healthy capital ratios in order to support its
business and provide adequate retum to shareholders through continuing growth and maximise the shareholders value
The Company funds iis operation through internal accruals. The management and Board of Directors monitor the return
on capital as well as the level of dividends (o shareholders.

49 The outbreak of Corona virus (COVID-19) pandemic globally and in India is causing significant disturbance and slowdown
of economic activity. The Company has evaluated impact of this pandemic on its business operations and based on its
review and current indicators of fulure economic conditions, thera is no significant impact on its financial statements.

50 Event after reporting Period
Tha Board of Director recommended final dividend of Rs.1.50 per equity share for the financial year ended on 31st March,
2021. The paymeant is subject 1o appraval of share holder in ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. (Provious
year Rs. 1 per equity share),

51 Thase Financial Statements were authonsed for issue in accordance with the resolution of the Board of Directors in its
meating hakd on 4th June, 2021.

{All amounts are in Lakhs, unlass otherwise stated)



SHILCHAR @
TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED ANNUAL REPORT 2020-2021 ‘.....,m\

-
52 The previous year's figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to make it comparable with the current
yESr,

The accompanying nates are an integral part of the financial statements.
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